
         
  

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

 

 

 

 

 

Housing Authority of Winston Salem 

Board of Commissioners  
 

LOCATION:  500 W. Fourth Street, Suite 300, Winston-Salem, NC 
27101 

 
 

July 12, 2022 
12:00 noon

 
 

1



         
  

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

July 12, 2022 
12:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call  

3. Review and Approval of Agenda (July 12, 2022)   

4. Review and Approval of Minutes (June 14, 2022) 

5. Management Reports 
• Executive Director Report 
• Operations Report 

o Housing Choice Voucher 
o Public Housing  
o Nonfederal Housing 

o Drayton Pines, Inc. 
o Plaza 

o Resident Engagement 

6. Resolutions 
• Resolution No. 2179 – Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial 

Statements (May 2022) 
• Resolution No. 2180 – Resolution Approving the Award of a Contract to 

Kone Inc. Elevators & Escalators for Crystal Towers Elevator 
Modernization 

• Resolution No. 2181 – Resolution Adopting the Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 2022 Annual Plan (October 1, 2022 – September 
20, 2023) 

• Resolution No. 2182 – Resolution Adopting Capital Fund Program 5-Year 
Action Plan 

 
7. Stakeholder Comments 

8. Board Comments 
 

9. Adjournment

 
 

2



         
 June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Board Member Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins – Present 
Vice Chair Betsy Annese- Present 
Commissioner Williams Rose- Present 
Commissioner Alfred Adams- Present  
Commissioner Art Gibel- Absent 
Commissioner Felicia Brinson- Present **joined meeting at 12:11 p.m. 
Commissioner Arthur Dark – Present (virtual) 
Commissioner Kathy Stitts – Absent 
Commissioner Vivian Perez Chandler – Present (virtual) 
 
Staff Presenting: 
Kevin Cheshire, Executive Director 
Kelly Church, VP of Operations 
Nancy Thomas, VP of Finance    
Romonda Gaston, Director of HCV 
Lisa Matthews, Assistant Director of Property Management 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

• Board meeting called to order by Chairman Perkins at 12:00 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
• Roll was taken and there was a quorum 

 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

• Consideration to approve the Agenda (June 14, 2022) 
 Motion: Commissioner Rose 

 Second: Commissioner Adams 
Roll was called. Unanimous. 

 
4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Consideration to approve the Minutes (May 10, 2022) 
Motion: Commissioner Adams 
Second: Commissioner Annese 

Roll was called. Unanimous. 
 
5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

• Executive Director Report 
(Cheshire)  Mr. Chairman, if it’s okay, I'll go ahead and run through the Executive 
Director’s report. (Perkins) Okay, the Executive Director’s report and Management 

 
 

3



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Reports, yes. (Cheshire) Item number one is Crystal Towers. Last month we reported 
that we had an elevator down, so we were down to one. The Board had suggested that 
we communicate with the Fire Department about that. We did that. Thankfully, that 
elevator is back up and running. So, we're back in full force there with all of our 
elevators. We did sign a contract for the elevator modernization. We reported that at 
Development Committee. So that's going to be about $800,000, within that range with 
that contract.  So we have done that and we hope to get work started out there really 
soon. We're gonna have another Resident meeting before that starts. (Perkins) 
Excellent. (Cheshire) Section 8 Availability. That was something that we mentioned in 
the Development Committee as well. To close the loop on that, we are seeing some 
challenges as far as Section 8 participants trying to find housing. It is just a really hot 
market and that is not unique to Winston-Salem. We are trying to do some things, 
proactively, to reach out to our existing landlords, as well as try and recruit new 
landlords into the Program. Choice Neighborhoods, as I said to the Development 
Committee, it's a good news bad news thing. We have received HUD approval to go 
ahead and start moving dirt out there at the old Brown School site. That's Phase I. But 
we have about a $1.2 million gap that has arisen, because the HUD approval took so 
long, the general contractor was not able to hold those sub numbers. Okay?  That gap is 
down to, roughly, $600,000. I'm confident that we’ll be able to close that gap. One of 
the approaches that we are presenting, is for the City money that has right now been 
dedicated solely to Phase II, be fast tracked into Phase I. We will not need that money to 
be replaced. We’ve got a financing mechanism to cover that gap. So I think we're okay. I 
have mentioned to a couple of Council Members and the Mayor already. So, I hope to 
be able to present that in August (Perkins) Excellent. So that is the $800,000 that we 
talked about? (Cheshire) Yes, sir. (Perkins) Thank you. (Cheshire) Item 4 there is 
Brookside. We had a really good grand opening event last week. A lot of staff were 
involved in that. Too many to mention. Many of whom are still out in the hot sun 
working today, just like they did last Thursday. It was well attended. We had a couple of 
HUD officials there, Vice Chair Annese was able to be with us and Commissioner Brinson 
was able to be with us. Mayor Pro Tem Adams made remarks. We got into one of the 
units, the last unit that was vacant at that time. It was a really good event. Hoping to get 
final authorization from HUD DC to leave those two remaining lots open. They are just 
not buildable quite frankly. They're certainly not buildable in a method that’s going to 
be efficient. (Perkins) I understand also, there was a speaker from the local community. 
(Cheshire) She was amazing. She was unbelievable. (Annese) It was a wonderful event.  I 
know you all had good reasons you could not be there, but it was inspirational. The 
testimony from the resident, as well as Council Member Adams and our esteemed 
leader, Kevin. It was just a great event. You realize why we are here when you go to an 
event like that. (Perkins) Right. (Cheshire) I was like Sesame Street, “One of these, is not 
like the other. One of these does not belong. ” That was me. Item number five is Happy 

 
 

4



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Hill. I reported this to Development Committee and I'm sorry if some of this is repetitive, 
but just so the full Board hears it, I had a really good HUD call. You all might remember 
last month, that the HUD DC office was suggesting that we may need to pay them for 
some of that land before we can do anything to it. I spoke with my point of contact’s 
supervisor, he was on the call as well. It was much more collaborative. They are open to 
a lot of options. I've spoken with Council Member Scippio. That's her ward. We're going 
to try to get 10 off the ground and get HUD to commit to releasing all of that land, sort 
of a quid pro quo for us building those 10 affordable units. (Perkins) Okay. (Cheshire) 
We are going to do it in a similar design concept to what is out there at Brookside View, 
which is to say, a single family detached that will initially operate as rental housing. Then 
we'll try to convert that. Item number six is our Strong Families event. That was 
Saturday. That's our flagship event. Like I told our staff yesterday, we do one event a 
year that is exclusively hosted by our Agency, for our Community. Now, we don't turn 
people away, but this is really a Housing Authority event to celebrate Housing Authority 
families. It's called our Strong Families Day. We did the first one last year, right behind 
the Arthur and Marie King building over there at 901 Cleveland. We did the second one 
this year. Like I said, good music, good food and really good fellowship. The Mayor was 
able to join us. Mayor Pro Tem Adams was able to be out there for that. Senator Lowe, 
Representative Terry, a couple the Assistant Chiefs from the Police Department and a 
representative from the Sheriff's Office offered some remarks as well. So really well 
done, well attended. I think we had about 20% of our staff who showed up. Not because 
they were being paid to be there, but because they supported the event which also 
meant a lot. So really, really, good event. I understand Commissioner Brinson is not on, 
but I understand got there. I didn't see her, but I understand that she was able to make 
an appearance. Last one Mr. Chairman, is the July Committee meetings. I think I may 
have shared this at the Committees, but just so the full Board is aware, we're 
anticipating canceling those. I think that's been approved by both of our Committee 
Chairs, because the Committee date falls the day after July 4th. So just from a logistical 
standpoint, we’ll cancel those. No pressing business that the Committees need to 
consider next month that I'm aware of right now. If that changes, I'll let you all know 
and we'll just move forward with the full Board meeting as scheduled. (Perkins) Thank 
you. (Cheshire) Thank you Mr. Chairman. That's it for me on the Executive Director 
Report.  (Perkins) Are there any questions or comments in addition to Kevin’s 
comments? Okay. Thank you very much.  
 

• Operations Report 
o Housing Choice Voucher 

(Gaston) Good afternoon. I’ll cover HCV and then turn it over to Public Housing.  I'm 
sorry, I didn't write down the page numbers in your packet. (Spragins) Page 25. (Gaston) 
The HCV reports can be located on page 25 of your packet. Just a few highlights. For the 

 
 

5



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

month of April, we leased 31 families and we moved out nine families. So that's the 
direction we want to continue to go in. Hopefully, we will. We're still under, in voucher 
budget utilization, we're still using a little bit more than we're getting in each month. 
Nancy will talk a little bit more about that a little later. Under HCV waiting list, as you 
can see, the number of applicants on our waiting list has gone down tremendously from 
the previous month. We're steadily pulling families from the waiting list trying to get 
them vouchers on the street, but as you heard Kevin say, housing is a challenge right 
now for everyone. So, we have the vouchers out there, we're just trying to get them 
leased up. Um, on the next page, you'll see the HCV Voucher Utilization. Those are 
vouchers leased versus end of participations or move outs. So, these numbers come 
from the HUD dashboard. At the bottom, you'll see end of participation reasons and as 
you can see below, we had one family move out for zero assistance, which means they 
were paying all their own rent. So basically, they were self-sufficient. Two families for 
tenant preference, one family ported out, which means they took their voucher and 
moved to another housing authority. One family moved without notice to the Housing 
Authority, which is a violation of their HAP contract. One family's eligibility changed and, 
what that means, is they were eligible for the program because they had a family 
member who was a citizen. That family member moved out, so they were no longer 
eligible for the program. We cannot assist families with only non-citizens. We had one 
tenant fail inspection items and one person was no response to letters from the PHA. 
(Cheshire) Can you scroll back up Kimberly please, for a second? Just that same page, 
just because I want to bring this to the Board’s attention. And Romonda, you sold 
yourself short because there's been a lot of work from you and your staff, Lee and Kelly 
to change where we've got that gold higher than that purple. Because we now have a 
net positive, where we're taking in more than we're losing and that was intentional. We 
need that to happen. So I just wanted to note that for the Board and commend you for 
that and then just to give some context, for those end of participation numbers. That 
was something that the Board had asked for when we see these end of participations. 
Just so everybody's comfortable and know that's not happening because we're dropping 
the ball or there have been some administrative oversights. They are the rationale that 
underlie those end of participations. Excuse me Romonda. (Gaston) No. I’m good. Are 
there any questions for me? Okay. Thank you. 
 

o Public Housing 
(Church) I’m going to handle the Public Housing report. It is on page 27 of your Board 
packet. I'm just going to highlight a few things. I'm going to look off my page, because 
it’s a little blurry for me. So we have 23 units that are currently offline in the public 
housing portfolio. Those also include 14 units that are offline for the Choice 
Neighborhood grant over at Cleveland Avenue Homes. And the remaining units are 
offline to go into modernization, so we can get those turned. Either they had some type 

 
 

6



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

of fire or we have an insurance claim on those units. Overall, the occupancy in public 
housing is sitting at a little over 96% occupied. We have 42 vacant units throughout the 
portfolio. Mainly, those vacant units are at Piedmont Park and Sunrise Towers. That's 
where we're having the highest turnover right now. And we have contractors and our 
maintenance staff working to turn these 42 units so we can get them leased. As you can 
see, we still have a little over 47,000 on the waiting list. So we have plenty of people to 
fill and occupy these units once we get them turned. As a reminder, we did close our 
waiting list for several of our communities last month. But, our waiting lists do remain 
open for Piedmont Park, Sunrise Towers, Crystal Towers and Healey Towers. So we do 
have communities where public housing applicants can still apply, it's just certain 
communities, mainly our step up properties and Cleveland Avenue Homes that are no 
longer taking applications because the waiting lists are so long. The only other thing I 
wanted to give you all an update on, is Romonda briefly touched on the Section 8 wait 
list numbers and I wanted to let you all know, as of this month, we are about down to 
1,000 people on our waiting list. That's from opening the waiting list in November of 
2021. So we only have about 1,000 more applicants to go through before we're going to 
have to post a notice to reopen our waiting list for the Section 8 program. Of course, we 
will bring that to you before that happens, but I just wanted to give you a heads up 
about that. (Cheshire) Kelly, before you move on, I would like to again, sort of like I did 
with Romonda, commend you guys. If you'll notice on the totals about halfway down, 
payments collected still exceeds charges billed. I don't know about you all, but I don't 
pay any more than I have to, right? So my point is simply, that doesn't happen 
organically. That's our staff. That's our property management staff. That's Kelly. That’s 
Beverly. That’s David. Everyone has their respective teams working in conjunction with 
the Engagement Team. I see Darlie here. I’m not sure, I think Tee-Tee’s here, to try to 
put people in repayment agreements and proactively reach out to our residents in order 
to ensure that we are collecting not just what we're billing, but more, because of the 
situation we were in with COVID where you could not enforce collections, okay? And, 
more importantly, given our mission and the residents we serve, that means that you're 
not just proactively reaching out to residents, but that you're connecting them to 
resources and that you're proactively reaching out to supportive services providers and 
financial resources like the ERAP program. I just wanted to note that and celebrate that 
and commend everybody involved in that process. (Church) And that was the other 
thing on my list, that the ERAP program is ending on June 16. So we have been very 
instrumental in reaching out to all of our applicants, not applicants, all of our existing 
tenants that have balances owed. Tee-Tee has really helped our residents to get 
applications submitted before the deadline. So this report is as of April, so you'll still see 
those payments coming in on the next two month’s reports but, as of next Friday, that 
program is ending. So we are trying to get all last minute applications in for any tenants 
that owe a balance to the Housing Authority. Are there any questions on that? (Perkins) 
Quick question. How long is it taking you to flip the 42 vacant units? (Church) Um, our 
average is 15 days per unit, is what we are aiming for to get those units turned. 

 
 

7



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

(Perkins) Are there any unique problems in terms material costs or getting the labor to 
do it? (Church) You know, the costs, I guess Lee can probably answer that better than I 
can. But, the costs are jumping up on the contract side, for sure. We are struggling to 
find a large pool of vendors to choose from. (Perkins) Does that mean, that the ancillary 
is, that it’s taking longer to flip them, to get them rented, reoccupied? (Church) Um, we 
haven't really run into that. We've been able to work with our current maintenance 
staff, in-house and our contractors that we already have on board through our 
procurement department, as of right now. (Perkins) Okay. Thank you. (Church) But, I 
think we will see that if we go out to bid. (Staton) Actually, Chairman Perkins, our time 
to actually turn units has been reduced over the past couple of months. We brought in 
some additional contractors. We have also had contractors that have given us priority 
over other jobs they may have. So our turn-around time has lowered. (Perkins) I 
understand that this is the April report, so this is two months later. Okay. I’ve got ya. 
Thank you. (Church) Any other questions? (Perkins) Any other questions from the 
Board? (Church) I’ll turn it over to Lisa. (Perkins) Thank you. 
  

o Unsubsidized Housing 
o Plaza Apartments and Drayton Pines  

(Matthews) Hello. The Unsubsidized Housing Report is found on page 28 in your 
packet. For Drayton Pines, right now, we're at 91% occupied and that includes four 
vacant units. Two of those, which are down for maintenance repairs and the two other 
vacants have already been leased. We are just short of our goal of collecting what is 
being billed or what was being billed for April, by about $1,000. We had zero 
terminations for Drayton Pines, for the month of April. Over at Plaza, we are 99% 
occupied with only one vacant for the month of April and that has been filled, as well. 
Again, we're just short of collecting what's being charged at Plaza. We too, have a lot of 
ERAP payments pending. So that's going to show a better number probably next 
month. We had one lease termination over at the Plaza. That was not related to non-
payment of rent. And we had four violent drug reports in the vicinity of the Plaza. It 
was not related to the Plaza. Does anyone have any questions for me? Thank you. 
(Perkins) Wait. Excuse me. Are we having any excess utility costs that people cannot 
afford to pay because of the temperature changes outside? I remember when I first got 
on the Board, there was a big disparity between what was owed at the end of the year, 
because they could not pay up. Are we experiencing that still? (Cheshire) Some of that 
was a product of the formula that we used. (Perkins) Right. (Cheshire)  The way that 
worked, I know you know, but for the new members of the Board, there's an allocation 
for utility reimbursement.  Utilities that we pay, as an agency, and we do do that at 
some of our properties, it's a moot point. To Chairman Perkins’ point, we cover that. 
You're not going to see that on the tenant side, you're just going to see that may 
increase being spent during a run of hot weather. But there are some of our properties, 

 
 

8



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

where the tenants pay some of the utilities and they get an allowance. That's purely a 
calculation and then to your point Mr. Chairman, it’s prorated over 12 months. So a 
mild month, say like May, you're going to have an excess. So the tenant is actually 
going to get more than he or she is going to be paying for the actual utility that's in his 
or her name. And then you might have a month like this, where that's not the case and 
there's going to be deficit. By-in-large, they offset, generally over the course of a 12 
month period. To Chairman Perkins’ point, historically, we have had some months 
where you do see those excess utility charges go up and then that's incumbent upon us 
to try to figure out how do we then collect those, recoup those, because that's our 
obligation, in a humane way. So I’ve not seen that yet, but to your earlier point, this is 
trailing by two months. Lisa, Kelly or Lee who are more looking at figures that are more 
recent before they hit the financials, may be able to give that some additional color. So 
I don't know if you all want to, but I’ve not seen that. (Perkins) It’s going to fall after 
this period and we will see it in subsequent reports because you got three or four days 
of some really tough weather. (Cheshire)  Yeah. 100 degree weather in June. (Perkins) 
Exactly. Today is 95. Tomorrow is 98 and the next day is 97. So I just want to make sure 
we're controlling that, because that came out of our contingency dollars. (Cheshire) 
Yes sir. Exactly. The thing that we struggle with, Lisa already knows, is chasing these AC 
units that are, you know, they're beyond their useful life and we're still getting time out 
of them. And our maintenance crews, this time of the year where it is just chasing 
those constantly. (Perkins) I understand. (Adams) I have a question. (Perkins) Yes sir. 
(Adams) What qualifies for incident reports? I mean, I understand the violent and drug 
reports, but … (Matthews) Domestic disturbances, or a call for police service, things 
like that. More minor issues, runaways. (Cheshire) Lisa, you get those from PD if I’m 
not mistaken? So we pull a report, Commissioner Adams, from PD to say, “Hey, on 
these properties, how many calls did you guys get?” Now, I know that’s not necessarily 
our folks, but “Did you show up on our properties for something like this?,” that our 
Board would care about because it affects the livability and the perception of the 
Community. We get that from PD. (Adams) That’s perfect. (Perez Chandler) Lisa, quick 
question here on this screen. I wanted to ask, so there was, it looks like there are still or 
when the report was made, there were still two emergency work orders outstanding. 
Have those two been resolved at this point? (Matthews) Yes ma'am. They have been 
closed out. (Perez Chandler)  Okay, thank you. (Perkins) Any other questions from any 
other Commissioners? (Rose) I do have one. Lisa, so I need to look back at Public 
Housing Report. Are we taking the approach of only addressing those that were in 
arrears to begin with? What’s the overall picture there? (Cheshire) Yeah. So we have 
almost caught up. Essentially, we had a backlog to your point. Our strategy was, “Hey, 
we're not going to just immediately start filings evictions. We are going to work with 
folks to get them into repayment agreements.” Which is what we've done. Our 

 
 

9



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

approach, historically, which is to say pre-COVID, has been that we send late notices, 
we give grace, we offer repayment agreements and then we pursue enforcement of 
that violation of the lease. We're not to that point yet. So if Chairman Perkins misses a 
payment this month, he's going to get a notice. I'm not filing an eviction the second 
month, because I'm still working through my backlog. We’ve still got COVID related 
backlog. (Rose)  But we still have 43 evictions in May. (Cheshire) Filings. Just filings. 
And that’s a good point that you raised. It came up several years ago when WFDD did, 
sort of, a long form story about our practices, not just at the Housing Authority, but in 
the City, and a lot of what we saw were the numbers are ridiculous, right? Where it 
looks like we're filing against 1,500 people and that's our entire resident population. 
What ends up happening, is people get in a cycle, unfortunately. It's hard to break that 
cycle, where we're filing, we’re filing, but not evicting. Our turnover rate was really low, 
even 5 years ago, but our eviction filings were really high. What we’ve tried to do is 
bring that down, because that's just throwing good money after bad. So we tried to 
take a more pragmatic approach and say what we're after here is to maintain housing 
stability and be able to collect rent so that we can support and cover our expenses. So 
the numbers, Commissioner Rose, are going up slightly, but you're not going to see 
some clip that when we hit August, all of a sudden that goes to 200. What you're 
seeing now, is what we project moving forward, as a normal function of our operations. 
(Rose) Okay. Thank you. (Cheshire) Yes sir. 

o Resident Engagement  
 No report.  

 
6. RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution No. 2177 – Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial Statements (April 
2022) 
 Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: Commissioner Adams 
Roll was called. Unanimous. 

(Thomas) I’m on page 32 in your packages, the Consolidated Balance Sheet for April. 
The cash is still showing a decrease, but we do have $1.8 million worth of cash that 
we know it's coming in, either from the capital fund or the City for Plaza work or the 
close out of Brookside. So we do have more coming in than what we have decreased 
through the year, year to date so far. Our gross accounts receivable, you can't really 
tell in this because it is the net number, but our gross accounts receivable have 
decreased $138,000 since September 30. So that's what we’ve been talking about. Go 
to page 35 on the income statement. The HUD grants are below budget about $1.7 
million and the majority of that is in the HAP payments. The expenses are below 

 
 

10



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

budget also. If you look at the admin fee, it’s still below budget, but in the month of 
April, it was only below budget by $11,000. The management fees are below budget 
and that's based on the management fees that the corporate cost center is receiving 
from the vouchers on the street. So the more vouchers that are leased, the higher 
the revenue is and the higher the expense is down under the administrative. So it's a 
wash Agency wide. The administrative expense is below budget in areas including 
legal, collections, court costs, training, sundry and then those management and 
bookkeeping fees for the Section 8 program. The utilities expense is below budget in 
electricity by about $37,000 and over budget in gas by about $88.000. This is through 
April. I'm sure when we get through the summer that will even out some and maybe 
even flip. The maintenance expense is over budget about $368,000. $54,000 of that is 
in labor and that's just, that was an intentional reallocation of our maintenance labor 
between properties in Housing Authority and in FEV, based on where they spend 
more time. And then we've had a lot of unit prep, vacant unit prep and then pest 
control, we’ve had quite a bit of that and that's over budget, elevator expense at the 
high rises as well. it's been over budget. Protective Services have been under budget 
because we reduced the hours and the wages. General expense is under budget, 
mainly because of the receivables going down so our bad debt goes down. So some 
of that bad debt that we had recorded last year, we get to take it back this year, once 
the receivables go down. So I've added something on the income statement. You see, 
if you come down to the net income before depreciation and HAP reserves. And then 
after depreciation and after the HAP reserves. I did that, that $296,000 that's, for 
accounting purposes, it's not income this year. It’s previous year's income, but it is 
cash we had on hand. So we're just trying to show that cash wise, we take that 
money that we had on hand for the HAP payments and that brings us down another 
$300,000. (Cheshire) I’m sorry to jump in Nancy. I asked for this, so I want to sort of 
justify it. That HAP program is huge, okay? That's money that the Federal 
Government gives us that we distribute to our landlords. It’s a ton of money, okay? 
HUD will essentially deposit stuff and say, “Hey, here are reserves for this program 
that we want you to hold in Winston-Salem at your bank and the rest of it we're 
going to hold.” So when that money comes in, it looks real good. It looks like we've 
got this infusion of money. Well then when those reserves drawdown, it hits our 
books and it looks like, “Well what the heck? You're operating this program at a loss.” 
So it's a big effect on our bottom line, but it has absolutely nothing to do with how 
well we're operating or what our actual financial condition is. So, while it's not a non-
cash item in the sense of depreciation, it's an item that you can really pull out when 
you're evaluating how well we're doing with respect to our financial bottom line. 
(Perkins) Before you said that, I mean quite frankly, the operational aspects of the 
business is going quite well. So no complaints from me on my behalf. (Thomas) Right 
and, as you can see, before the reserves, it looks like you know we're $262,000 below 
budget, but then when you bring in the reserves like he said, we're actually $34,000 
ahead of where we had budgeted. So again, it's just presented that way to show the 

 
 

11



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

true picture, because it's kind of unique to these operations. (Perkins) Sure. (Adams) 
I have question. So on the protective services, we've decreased our allocation or 
payments. Have you noticed any impact of that, on us, because we have diminished 
protective services? (Cheshire) We did a really good job. Not me, the Management 
Team and the Engagement Team. We are very actively involved in conjunction with 
sort of saturating the area with off-duty law enforcement. It killed our budget but it 
was an intentional move by us, because we had seen such an uptick in gun and gang 
violence. We did not have the money to continue to do that. And we didn't go 
advertise the fact that we sort of pulled our officers back, but we have pulled our 
officers back. We saw a drastic improvement in the gun and gang violence that our 
communities were experiencing over the last year. I think, as a direct result of our 
efforts. Not just saturation with the officers, but our teams being active on site and I 
think that engagement allowed us to pull those officers back without us seeing any 
negative consequences. Again, I'm knocking on wood, because I’m saying to that 
point, if that changes I'll let you know. We'll adjust accordingly. Right now, I think 
we've got a really good infrastructure. Something could happen today, obviously, but 
a lot of the stuff we're reading about is still real bad and it's in the communities 
where we operate is not on our communities right now. Again, not perfect, but we've 
done a really good job of moving that off of our sites by-in-large. (Perkins) If you 
moved the saturation off the site, what is the balance of what you have left in terms 
of protective services? (Cheshire) That’s the engagement. So, we've got cameras, 
we’ve got the Engagement Team that’s out there that knows the residents and that’s 
established relationships. We also have management teams that understand, “Hey, 
now the expectation is that hey, this has been going on for 15 years and is going to 
continue to go on. They're not ours, they don't belong here and we gotta move them 
along.” And that's not to say there's no law enforcement presence. We do still have 
off-duty officers. We didn’t go from 100 to zero and we've, of course, also have on-
duty officers who will respond if there's something, even like a trespass or a loitering. 
They will respond, it's just not as immediate as having an officer who you know is 
dedicated to your site, who can walk with the management teams certain times a 
day, every day. (Perkins) All right. Thank you. (Cheshire) Was that responsive? 
(Perkins) Yes. (Thomas) So I'll just sum up this part. The areas of concern have not 
really changed. We still have, as we have mentioned, the voucher utilization. 
Although you’ve seen that's trending in a positive direction now. And I did just 
finished looking at May numbers and on the administrative expenses now, year-to-
date as of May 30, are under, well not under budget, there under the revenue. So the 
changes that have been made, both on the expense side and trying to increase the 
utilization have shown improvement there. Of course, we're still trying to collect the 
accounts receivable. We still need to build our cash, but again, we have almost $2 
million in cash that we know is coming in. It's just the timing between now and the 
end of September. And then the elevators at the high rises. We’ve already got one of 
those under contract. We are hoping to have all of them completed by the end of this 

 
 

12



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

calendar year. Just kind of at the mercy of the elevator companies too and their 
schedules.  On the dashboard, which I didn't note the page number, on the right side 
and again, there are a few that are under budget. The housing choice voucher admin, 
the reason for that being under budget is the management fee income which is based 
on the number of vouchers. Corporate is a little bit under budget and that's the same 
thing. That's the fees that we get from the voucher program to the corporate 
program on those additional vouchers. And then Sunrise, there's been a lot of 
elevator expense, pest control expense and some unit prep expense. Stoney Glen and 
Brookside are mainly a result of the tenants’ rents being below budget, which means 
their incomes are below budget. Hopefully, that will pick up some and then the Plaza, 
with the intentional reallocation of some maintenance labor to that area to that 
community based on the needs there. (Cheshire) And I will say, Plaza just as a 
reminder, that's a unique situation. That is owned by the City and we are right now, 
in a month-to-month lease agreement where we technically are subletting to our 
individual residents. I've talked to the City attorney and other City staff, we need to 
sort of figure out what we're doing with that. Right now, we're kind of in this, in this 
area where, “What if something goes wrong?” Like the landings.  You all may 
remember from last year where City Council allocated a million dollars, but they're 
not budgeting for that sort of capital need at this asset, which is really theirs. We’re 
not budgeting for it. We don't have it. So, just to flag that, why that's presented a 
little strangely. The other thing. I should have mentioned this before and I apologize. I 
did cover it in the Development Committee, but the elevator piece, we've got that 
contract for Crystal for $800,000. And as I told the Development Committee, you can 
make an argument that there's a need at Healy and Sunrise, out other two high rises, 
of elevators that are equal to or greater than, the need at Crystal. So if you 
extrapolate that out, that's a $2.4 million immediate need with respect to mobility 
challenged populations and elderly populations that we could spend today. Okay? 
We only have $2 million available.  So, Commissioner Adams sort of raised the point 
last week, “Hey, whatever we need to do to establish a reserve” and I think Mr. 
Chairman, you echoed that. So we're working on that. While I do think the numbers 
are good and we've done well, we've been on borrowed time with these elevators 
and at some point, we have to pay the piper on that and we're gonna need to figure 
that out. So we're working on it, but I don't want to see everything through rose 
colored glasses. Operations are doing great, but there will always exist, more need 
than we have resources for when it's things like elevators going down in a high rise. 
That becomes an emergent issue. So, I didn't want to leave that unsaid, since it came 
up at the committee meeting last week. (Perkins) I think the key issue is that you 
have to always be cognoscente of the fact when you have a significant backlog of 
maintenance repair projects. So when that backlog gets to a certain point, I’m not 
sure where it is within our percentage for our housing, but we need to think very 
critically about that. So if you do have something like an elevator goes out and be 
able to get to it and get it started and corrected. And also let the population know 

 
 

13



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

where that backlog is in the priorities. (Cheshire) Yes sir. (Rose) I didn’t quite follow 
on the Plaza there. I thought the City was paying for installation of the railings or 
something…(Cheshire) I called them landings. It’s essentially metal stairs. That's the 
only exit point, entry and exit, to go up these metal stairs. The City is paying for that. 
It's in process. The City authorized up to a million dollars. We're not going to need all 
of that. But we've got the money there. My point was just to illustrate that if 
something akin to that comes up at the Plaza, I don't know where we get the money, 
because it’s not really our assets to be investing that money in. Not to mention, we 
don't have it. But I also recognize that the City is not budgeting for it either, because 
they don't see it as an asset on their books. (Rose) Well, are they, are we already 
putting in the landings? (Cheshire) Yes sir. They are in process. (Rose) So we’ve 
already spent the money, but we haven't gotten it yet come from the City? 
(Cheshire) We’ve spent a portion of it. We have not yet received a reimbursement. 
They agreement was that they had sole discretion to determine whether they 
reimburse partially are they wait for the job to be completed and reimburse. So we're 
floating that right now. (Rose) The City can be slow to pay. Know that. (Thomas) 
That's $200,000 of that last thing I just said. The last thing I’ll mention, because we 
don't show monthly numbers in these reports, but for the month of April, the net 
income for HAWS as a whole, was $96,000 better than budgeted and for the voucher 
program was $42,000 better than budgeted. (Rose) And I'd like to also add, that 
that's a significant improvement over the year to date at end of March. So, as we 
talked about before, we're trending in the right direction with the reducing of that 
loss. Chairman Perkins had asked about and commented about excess utilities and 
other, there's a line item in the income statement just for the benefit of our new 
board members, you might elaborate a little bit on what that represents. (Thomas) A 
few of our properties, we pay the utilities for everybody, because they're not 
metered, so that they can be individually billed. So we pay the utilities and then, it's 
just, we've had studies done and there's an allowance number each month of the 
year, of how much they should need and should be using in utilities, the average 
utilities. So let’s just say for the month of March it's $100. So if their actual utility bill, 
when it comes in, that was related to that unit was over $20, then they are billed that 
$20. And so that's what's called an excess utility because they used more than 
allotted allowance, based on the allowance. (Rose) So for the year-to-date, we’re 
ahead of the game, but as Andrew was pointing out with our higher temperatures, 
right now, it’s probably gonna get absorbed through the rest of this year. (Thomas) 
Yes. Well, it might go even higher, even better as far as the variance. (Rose) Okay. 
(Perkins) It’s just when the tenants might not be able to pay it when you flip it from 
heat and also cool. That’s the issue I’m talking about. (Cheshire) Correct. (Perkins) 
Make sure we control that in some way, not to have a huge bill at the end. (Cheshire) 
Right. (Adams) You made a statement saying that the Plaza is not on our books 
because we don’t own it. But’s it not on the City’s books? (Cheshire) Yeah. I 
mean…(Adams) So it's gotta be somewhere. (Cheshire) It’s weird. We insure it and 

 
 

14



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

that's something that I've had a conversation with our carrier about. I had this 
conversation with the City attorney. We really don't have an insurable interest, right? 
We've got a month-to-month lease. So if this thing burns down tomorrow, our carrier 
is going to say well here's a million bucks, because it's now insured through our 
carriers. But the City could say, “Okay thanks.” It's just a weird structure. It’s a really 
weird structure and I don't know that it's not somewhere showing on the City’s 
books, but they don't budget for it. They don't look at it as theirs. They look at it as 
ours, because that was always the intent from 20 years ago. The deal documents just 
didn't reflect that. And so, the simple owner is the City of Winton-Salem.  (Dark) 
Kevin, I just don't understand. I just don't understand. Who would be ultimately 
responsible for it if there was a travesty there at the Plaza? (Cheshire) Well, the way 
that it's structured now, legally, is that we're on a month-to-month lease. So we are 
just a lessee of the City. It is the City’s asset. But as a pragmatic matter, we are the 
only entity that is positioned to do anything in response to it, because we are the 
only ones that has got insurance coverage. We are the only one that's able to manage 
that property. It’s really just papering it appropriately. What I can't do, is buy it from 
the City. You know? I mean it's a financial issue. If the City wants to do deed it over to 
us, we can take it and operate it and we can just treat it as another asset just like all 
of our other communities. I just don't have whatever it's worth to be able to say, 
“Yeah sure, I'll buy that from you.” (Adams) But it's not uncommon, if I’m the 
landlord excuse me, if I’m a property owner and I have a tenant, I’m gonna put the 
obligation on the tenant to carry insurance. I mean that's not, I know 
usual…(Cheshire) Yeah. The issue is it’s not a long term lease, it's a month-to-month. 
(Adams) I understand. (Cheshire) Right. (Adams) I mean, you can still require it on 
month-to-month basis. If we're required to do it, even if it's month-to month, we do 
have an insurable interest obligation to insure it. (Cheshire) Good. Okay. Well that's 
what I’ll tell my carrier next time. I’ll tell Angela you said that too. That makes me feel 
a lot better. (Adams) I’ve got my phone on silent. (laughter) (inadible)…transfer that 
obligation and at that point in time, it’s your obligation. You have a right, or a 
requirement to provide insurance for it, therefore, it gives you an insurable interest.  
(Cheshire) Okay. So if it burns down and they cut us a check for what it's insured for, 
let's say it’s a million dollars, …(inaudible)…(Adams) you would assign it back to the 
City because they own the property, but it would be an assignment. It would still be 
the City…(Cheshire) Because the City is the one that is exposed, not us. (Adams) 
That’s right, because we have the obligation and we have to do it to not be in default 
of the lease. (Cheshire) That makes good sense. Okay. Alright. (Perkins) Have you all 
ever decided to look at an MOU on this property?  (Cheshire) Well we are hoping, 
see, the lease expired on this property. That’s why it’s month-to-month. So what we 
are trying to do, is somehow structure that lease to be another 20 year lease. The 
problem is, as it shows, the property is not cash flowing and the City is still showing 
that there's some money owed, $2 million in debt that we can't service. The 
agreement, whenever it was, 25 years ago, was that the Housing Authority would pay 

 
 

15



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

off bond debt, which we did years ago. And that we would only service, the second, 
subordinate debt, if we had positive cash flow. Which we, basically, never had. I 
mean, there may have been some months and so that obligation was never triggered. 
So it's sitting out there and the City says, “Hey, the Housing Authority owes $2.5 
million.” and we're saying, “Well, until the property cash flows, we can't pay and 
we're only going to pay a proportion of the cash flow.” So, we've sort of just let that 
status quo and what City staff and the City attorney and I are discussing, is how do 
we sort of clean this up and affect the intent of the parties from 25 years ago? And 
the real nut of it is, this $2.5 million sitting out there. (Perkins) Got ya. Okay. 
(Cheshire)  And you, you were saying something, I think, about another issue before. 
(Perkins) Oh, no. (Cheshire) Okay. All right. I didn't want to over-step. 
 
Resolution No. 2178 – Resolution Giving Preliminary Approval to Issuance of Multifamily 
Housing Revenue Bonds 
 Motion: Commissioner Adams 
 Second: Commissioner Rose 
Roll was called. Unanimous. 

(Cheshire) I'll take Resolution 2178 Mr. Chairman. I'll try to run it through that pretty 
quickly. I know we're getting short on time. So Kimberly is showing a picture of Winston 
Summit Apartments. It's in a good fit, meaning we're trying to focus on developing 
properties where we don't already have concentrated, low income and affordable 
housing. Now, that’s it.  I wanted you to see it. So I'll stop there, and then I'll get into 
what we're actually voting on. We've done this before as a Board, call it, in the last five 
years. We did Skyline Village. We issued a bond. We are simply a conduit. We touch it as 
a governmental entity to make that bond tax exempt. We do not guarantee the debt. 
We are not the developer. We have nothing to do with the development. We have 
nothing to do with guaranteeing the funds. We don't place the bonds. We just touch it 
to make them tax exempt and everybody else sort of does the hard work, okay? It 
supports affordable housing. That's the reason that they are tax exempt bonds, because 
the bonds are being used to acquire, rehab and develop affordable housing. So that's a 
good thing. That's what we want to try to do. It's a sort of a public/private partnership in 
a sense. And, in addition to that, we get an issuer fee which is 1% of the bond issuance 
and, in this case, that's anticipated to be around $22 million. So from my standpoint, 
just like I said with Skyline Village, and we did it a few years ago, it's a win for everybody 
in my opinion. We, which is to say you all, are not the only ones who were vetting this 
deal. It’s going to have to be approved by City Council and by the local government. This 
is the first action that we will take. This is known as an inducement resolution which 
shows the other people that are working on this, that yes, the Housing Authority is 
aware of this. They are interested in issuing these bonds, they can kind of do what they 

 
 

16



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

need to do, meaning the deal team, and then on the back end, we vote again to actually 
issue bonds. We've got bond counsel from McGuire Woods with us and I think we've got 
the developer on as well, is that right? So they are on as a courtesy. I took this to the 
Development Committee last week. If you have questions that are more technical than 
what I can answer, they're here to do that. But it is a recommendation from staff, that 
we proceed with the inducement resolution. Are there any questions or comments from 
the other Commissioners? (Rose) Where is it? (Cheshire) It's in the North Ward. It's off 
of, shoot, I wrote that down, it’s Columbine Drive. (Rose) I know where that is. 
(Cheshire) Well I’m glad you do because I forgot the main street. Oh, it’s off Reynolda. 
(Perkins) So back to, are there any other questions or comments? (Brinson) So are you 
all saying this is available now? (Cheshire) No. They're in the process of putting together 
the financing. This exists, okay, but they're in the process of putting together the 
financing for the rehab. (Brinson) Okay. I got ya. (Cheshire) And that'll probably, I don't 
know what the what the schedule is, but I would think at least a year out. Probably 
more. (Brinson) And this is a property for Section 8? (Cheshire) Well, it's not necessarily. 
It’s going to be dedicated for affordable housing. I presume they will likely accept 
Section 8 vouchers. I don't know enough about it at this stage know what some of these 
are going in. But it will be affordable housing. It's not going to be our affordable 
housing. It may or may not accept Section 8 vouchers, because it may have other 
subsidy, so they don't need the Section 8, but it's serving the same income groups and it 
will be affordable to those income groups. (Brinson) Got ya. (Cheshire) Yes ma’am. 
(Perkins) Any other comments or questions?  

(Adams) Can I just quickly add, it doesn’t mean anything just because I’m saying this, 
but I have been involved in these transactions many times over my legal career and 
there's just a checklist. You’ve got to follow the formula in order for these bonds to be 
tax exempt. That's ultimately, it’s very important that the inducement to sell those 
bonds to get money to do the rehab work. You’ve just got to follow the formula and the 
first step of that formula, is for us, the Housing Authority to give preliminary approval. 
(Cheshire) When am I gonna learn let you talk first? (Adams) Never.  

 
7. STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 

 
(Cheshire) I'll take Stakeholder Comments. Myra, come on up please. So you all know 
that there are particular certifications and there are training courses that our staff 
members can take. We don’t make them take those classes. They take the initiative, 
they do the work. I got a letter a couple weeks ago that Myra Toribio passed one of 
those classes and received a certification and we're proud of her. Now, she knows that 
already. We thought it would be appropriate to let the Board know and have our staff 

 
 

17



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

get acknowledgement in front of you all. Those of us who appear before you routinely, 
recognize that you ain’t all that special chain all that special. I'm joking. It means a lot. It 
really does mean a lot. I wanted to read that Nan McKay, who is a leader in our industry 
and provides these training courses, who issues and certifications that really matter, has 
certified Myra as a Rent Calculation Specialist. This plaque that I'm getting ready to hand 
her says, “Be it known by this certificate, that Myra Toribio has fulfilled the certification 
requirements of Nan McKay and Associates, Inc. and Nan McKay and Associates 
University by successful completion of the HCV Rent Calculation Examination. 
Congratulations Myra. Nice work. Thank you. These are Myra’s colleagues. Some of 
them you all know and have seen before and some whom you haven’t. This is some of 
the Section 8 team. Thank you guys for being here to support your colleague and thank 
you for what you all do. 
 

8. BOARD COMMENTS 
(Brinson) I do have a question. With the Housing Authority, I just needed to know, with 
all the reports and things of that nature, does this include any of the Section 8 
participants there that now have moved over to home ownership? Is this in any of these 
reports? (Cheshire) So you’re saying, like a calculation and number of people who are in 
the homeownership program? (Brinson) Yes. (Cheshire) The timing is really good, 
because I don’t know if you remember a few months back when we did the Ross 
presentation, Resident Opportunities and Self-Sufficiency, we saw Darlie, Anya and Tee-
Tee present on that. We're getting ready to do another one. You and Tammy and 
Romonda have already talked if I'm not mistaken, for Family Self-Sufficiency, which I 
know that you're familiar with. And that will incorporate those data points in that 
program. So I think timing on that should be really good, if you want to give feedback or 
thoughts on that. We're getting ready to present a lot of data on that program. We 
don't do it monthly. That may be something you all decide you want to see, but you're 
getting ready to see some of that data as part of that Family Self-Sufficiency Home 
Ownership Report. Is that responsive? Will that be helpful? (Brinson) Yes. That would 
be. Then, in hearing you all talk about the utilities with the residents and then, is that 
like, income-based? Is there like, a check, or is this a subsidy? How is the, how does the 
residents receive payments if they go over in utilities or, you know, less in the utilities. 
Does that, is that income-based? Because being a participant of Section 8, I never 
received a check at all for utilities, because I always was employed. So, is it that is that 
the reason why I didn’t see it? So how’s that working? (Cheshire) Let me do this if I may, 
just because we short on time. I'm going to get you a report and I'll send it to the whole 
Board. It can work either way, depending on the individual participant’s income and can 
sometimes offset their rent obligation. Or, it can sometimes, if their rent obligation is 
not large enough, meaning the utility reimbursement exceeds their rent obligation, then 
they would get a reimbursement check, if that makes sense? So if you're paying $100 

 
 

18



                                June 14, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday July 12, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

and the calculations that your utility reimbursement should be $200, you get a check for 
$100. But if you're paying $800 and your rent calculation says your utility 
reimbursement should be $200, you only pay $600. So it would be to your benefit 
regardless. But it depends on how much you're paying as to whether you actually get 
that money back in the form of a check or it simply offsets your rental obligation. That's 
the high level, but I'm going to get you guys a summary, because I’m going to have to 
ask Romonda for it and I'll shoot it out, because I don't want it, it’s a legitimate question 
and I don't want to sort of poo-poo it. I'll get it to you all and then we can follow up next 
month, based on that if there are other clarifications. Fair enough? (Brinson) That’s fair. 
(Cheshire) Okay. I'll do it that way. 

9. CLOSED SESSION 
Motion to Move into Closed Session to consider the qualifications, competence, 
performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment or conditions of initial 
employment of an individual public officer or employee 
 Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: Commissioner Annese 

Roll was called. Unanimous. 
 
Motion to Come out of Closed Session 
 Motion: Commissioner Adams 
 Second: Commissioner Annese 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn 
 Motion: Commissioner Adams 

 
 

The June 14, 2022 meeting of the Board of Commissioners for the Housing Authority of the City 
of Winston Salem adjourned at 1:17 P.M. 
 
Acknowledgment and Adoption of the June 14, 2022 HAWS Board Minutes: 
 
Adopted: ___________________________________ (date) 
 
Signed: ____________________________________ Executive Director (ED) 

 
 

19



Executive Director Report (July 2022) 

1) Crystal 
a) Resident Council Election 
b) Elevator Modernization  

i) Resolution 
ii) Timing 

2) Choice Neighborhoods 
a) Phase 1 Gap 

i) July Meeting 
ii) August Council Item 

b) Phase 1 Notice to Proceed Issued 
3) Happy Hill 

a) Community Meeting Requested 
b) Potential collaboration with City 

i) Meeting with Councilmember 
4) September Site Tours 

 
 

20



Cr
ys

ta
l T

ow
er

s
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
62

5 
W

es
t S

ix
th

 (D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Co

re
)

•
20

1 
U

ni
ts

 (E
ld

er
ly

/D
isa

bl
ed

)

•
Li

va
bi

lit
y 

Ch
al

le
ng

es

•
~$

10
M

M
 in

 C
ap

ita
l N

ee
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(S

ig
ni

fic
an

t E
le

va
to

r D
ow

nt
im

e)

•
~$

4.
5M

M
  S

ho
rt

-T
er

m
 (3

 Y
ea

r)
 N

ee
d

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Ad

dr
es

s c
ap

ita
l n

ee
d 

ba
ck

lo
g 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
, f

un
ct

io
na

lit
y, 

an
d 

liv
ab

ili
ty

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

St
at

us

•
Pr

op
os

al
 fr

om
 K

on
e

ac
ce

pt
ed

. A
w

ai
tin

g 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 st
ar

t d
at

e

 
 

21



H
ap

py
 H

ill
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
Do

w
nt

ow
n-

Ad
ja

ce
nt

 (s
ou

th
 o

f d
ow

nt
ow

n 
co

re
 n

ea
r O

ld
 S

al
em

)

•
Fo

rm
er

 p
ub

lic
 h

ou
sin

g 
sit

e 
ra

ze
d 

an
d 

re
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

 2
00

3 
fe

de
ra

l H
O

PE
 V

I 
gr

an
t (

$1
8M

M
)

•
Ho

us
in

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 re

ta
in

s ~
50

 u
nd

ev
el

op
ed

 
lo

ts
 e

nc
um

be
re

d 
by

 H
U

D 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

•
Lo

ts
 w

er
e 

or
ig

in
al

ly
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
bu

t m
ar

ke
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
su

pp
or

t u
se D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Cr

ea
te

 m
ix

ed
-in

co
m

e 
ho

us
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es

•
Cl

os
e 

HU
D 

gr
an

t

•
Re

ta
in

 c
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 h
on

or
 si

te
’s 

hi
st

or
y

St
at

us

•
M

et
 w

ith
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r r

eg
ar

di
ng

 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

 
 

22



M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 V
ill

ag
e

O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
7 

ac
re

 si
te

 ju
st

 e
as

t o
f H

ig
hw

ay
 5

2,
 n

ea
r 

U
ni

te
d 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 C
hu

rc
h

•
So

ph
ist

ic
at

ed
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

, m
ix

ed
-in

co
m

e 
pr

oj
ec

t

•
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 ~

30
0 

re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

ts

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Su

pp
or

t p
riv

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t i

ni
tia

tiv
e 

by
 

at
ta

ch
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t-
ba

se
d 

vo
uc

he
rs

 to
 ~

30
 

un
its

•
In

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 u

ni
ts

St
at

us

•
Pr

oj
ec

t u
nd

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

•
Pr

oj
ec

t-
ba

se
d 

vo
uc

he
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 
 

23



HAWS Development Committee
Choice Neighborhood Initiative Summary

June 2022

Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul 22 Aug 22 Sept 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23

Phase I – Brown School Site

Project Schedules

Design Drawings 
Complete

Relocation 
Complete

Phase II – Cleveland Avenue Homes site 

Demo Plan 
Developed

Tax Credit 
Award

Tax Credit App
Submitted

Phase II Relocation Begins

Environmental 
Assessment

Demolition 
Begins

Site Plan
Approved

Enviro Remediation
Site Prep

Permitting

HUD Closing Approval

Closing Vertical Construction
Begins

Housing
I. Phase I HUD Closing Approval

II. Section 3 Work Opportunity Workshop 

III. CNI Town Hall Meeting

Neighborhood
I. City completing CCI Plan finalization.

II. “One Nation; One Project” place‐making effort in planning.

III. Proposed Critical Community Improvements Under Review

a) Blight Elimination; Demolition; Façade Improvements 

(residential & commercial)

b) Community Place‐making

c) Workforce Development

d) Healthcare and Healthy Foods

People
I. 230 CAH families Engaged by USI.  94% enrolled in Case Mgmt.

II. Second cohort of Residents in Relocation process.

III. ERAP Enrollment Assistance Workshops for Residents.

Section 3 Workshop on 6/7

Demo App 
Approved

Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul 22 Aug 22 Sept 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23

HUD Closing 
Approval

Environmental 
Remediation

Phase I Outreach

Relocation Information  

Group I  (May – October 2022)

Total Units:  82 
Total Households:  73

Households Relocated:  10

Households Remaining:  63

 
 

24



 
 

25



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 A

:  
36

 M
on

th
 P

ro
jec

t S
ch

ed
ule

 /
 F

or
eca

st

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

O
ct

-D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
 

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Si
te

 P
re

p 
/ 

D
em

o

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>
>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Ph
as

e 
1 

 B
ro

w
n 

Sc
ho

ol
  S

ite

Ph
as

e 
II

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 1

Ph
as

e 
II

I  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 2

Ph
as

e 
IV

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 3

Ph
as

e 
V

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 4

 
 

26



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

Ch
oi

ce
 N

eig
hb

or
ho

od
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Bu
dg

et
 (H

U
D

 fu
nd

s o
nl

y)
Re

po
rti

ng
 P

er
io

d:
 

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
4,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

ou
sin

g 
Pl

an
18

,9
03

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
Re

lo
ca

tio
n

59
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

CN
I B

ud
ge

t &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
4,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
93

6,
37

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

3,
56

3,
62

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
21

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

32
8,

17
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
1,

17
1,

83
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

22
%

Ju
ne

 2
02

2

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
15

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

15
%

H
ou

sin
g 

Pl
an

63
%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
2%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
5%

CN
I B

ud
ge

t

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Pe
op

le
 P

lan
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Pl

an
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

 1
,6

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 1

00
,0

00
 2

00
,0

00
 3

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 5

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 7

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Re
lo

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 
 

27



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

Re
po

rti
ng

 P
er

io
d:

 J
un

e 
20

22

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
6,

44
4,

86
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
2,

01
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
9,

25
2,

13
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

1,
19

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 18
,9

03
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

6,
44

4,
86

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

65
1,

57
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
5,

79
3,

28
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

10
%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

2,
01

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

2,
01

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

9,
25

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

9,
25

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

D
em

ol
iti

on
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
1,

19
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
1,

19
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
34

%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
11

%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
49

%

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

6%
CN

I H
ou

sin
g 

Bu
dg

et

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

 6
,0

00
,0

00
 7

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

H
ou

sin
g 

Fe
es

 an
d 

Co
st

s B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 5

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,5

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,5

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 6

,0
00

,0
00

 8
,0

00
,0

00
 1

0,
00

0,
00

0

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
em

ol
iti

on
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 
 

28



 
 

29



 
 

30



 
 

31



 
 

32



 
 

33



 
 

34



RESOLUTION NO. 2179  
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE  

MAY 31, 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem (the " Authority") operates 

on a Fiscal Year ending September 30; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority prepares unaudited Financial Statements monthly, as mandated by 

the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development; and 

 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements dated May 31, 2022, were submitted to the 

Board of Commissioners for review; and 

 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements attached and referenced herein is a 

permanent record and will continue to be maintained in the Authority's permanent files. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Housing Authority of the City of 

Winston-Salem Board of Commissioners hereby accepts the unaudited Financial 

Statements dated May 31, 2022. 

 

 

ADOPTED:  (Date) 

 
 

SIGNED:    

(Secretary/Chief Executive officer) 

 
 

35



 

Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 
Financial Highlights 

May 31, 2022 
 

 
Consolidated Statements  
 
As of May 31, 2022, the total assets of the Authority were $43,541,021while total liabilities were 
$10,603,265.  The current ratio (current assets of $7,164,775 divided by current liabilities of 
$1,484,013 was 4.83.  
 
Net loss excluding Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and receipts is ($1,771,042). There was 
negative cash flow excluding HAP payments and receipts of ($462,243). The net loss prior to 
depreciation, extraordinary items and forgiveness of debt but inclusive of HAP income and expense 
was ($569,853.) There was a consolidated net loss of ($2,092,209.) This included depreciation of 
$1,522,356. Cash flow decreased by ($783,410) including HAP receipts and expense. The overall 
total income was (6.68%) under budget and total expenditures were (5.76%) below budget.       
 
Low Income Public Housing 
 
Total gross revenue for May 31, 2022 was $6,626,176 which was over budget by $323,788.  Tenant 
Rental Income of $2,030,546 was over budget by $105,807.  Other Tenant Income of $140,525 was 
over budget by $23,799.   
 
Expense prior to depreciation and extraordinary items of $6,906,401 was over budget by $110,579 
or 1.63 %. 
 
The net income for operations prior to depreciation and extraordinary item expenses was 
($333,109.) The depreciation expense was $1,396,499 and net loss including depreciation expense 
was ($1,729,608.) 
 
The Authority is now assessing late fees which helped contribute to higher “Other Tenant Income.”  
The Authority did not assess late fees in periods of 2020-2021 due to COVID eviction moratorium 
restrictions. 
 
 
Section 8 (Housing Choice Voucher Program) 
 
The gross revenue generated from Section 8 through May 31, 2022 was $16,494,353 which was 
under budget by ($2,030,397). The HAP Fees earned during this period were $14,784,137 and the 
HAP expense was $15,083,782.   
 
Administrative income of $1,710,216 and operating expense of $1,676,309 produced a net gain of 
$33,907 (excluding depreciation).  Operating expense was under budget by (7.08%) or ($127,695.)  
 

 
 

36



 

The Section 8 financial statements for the period ended May 31, 2022 resulted in net loss before 
depreciation of ($265,738.)  The net gain including depreciation and the utilization of $299,645 of 
HAP reserves was $17,671.  
 
 
Scattered Sites 
 
The total revenue for scattered sites was $524,287, which is under budget by ($4,662.) 
  
Total Operating expense of $476,945 was 8.67% or $38,054 over budget. 
    
The net income before depreciation expense was $34,167 and the depreciation expense was $89,979 
for a net decrease after depreciation of ($55,812.) 
 
Grants 
 
The federal grants are cost reimbursement and therefore do not produce net income. The 
expenditures and salaries related to this grant are specified by HUD as resident service in nature.  
 
State and local grants consist of Shelter Plus Care for the Homeless, AIDS and Chronic Mental 
Disorders. This is a cost reimbursement program for which HAWS collects management fees. The 
profit earned in this program will be transferred to Corporate at year end. 
 
Other grant information included in this report is for activities associated with the PILOT grant for 
which we are utilizing the dollars that were paid up front and in our reserves. CHOICE 
Neighborhood funds and expenditures are included here as well. 
 
 
Corporate Management  
 
The total gross revenue was $2,154,979, which was under budget by ($61,026) or (2.75%).  The 
decrease was primarily due to the timing of revenue from construction activities and lower 
management fees than anticipated from the voucher program. 
   
The total operating expense was $2,234,703, which was under budget by ($15,404) or (.68%).  This 
was due to lower costs for construction activities due to less activity than budgeted as well as lower 
administrative expenses than budgeted, primarily in salaries and benefits. 
 
The net loss including depreciation was ($85,412.) 
 
Imperial Management 
 
Total revenue was $245,431 and operating expense was $209,801.  Net income after depreciation 
expense was $35,630.   

 
 

37



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2022

May-22 FYE 2021 Amount   Percentage May-21
Assets
Unrestricted cash 106,543 272,239 (165,696) -60.86% 145,170
Restricted Cash - Public Housing Resrv/Oper 2,320,179 3,499,849 (1,179,670) -33.71% 3,253,502
Restricted Cash - HCV Admin Resrv/Oper 370,498 473,083 (102,585) -21.68% 138,989         
Restricted Cash - HAP 181,931 415,044 (233,113) -56.17% 451,577         
Restricted Cash - Grants 0 0 0 0.00% (143,482)       
Restricted Cash - Other 660,579 588,747 71,832 12.20% 554,644         
Accounts receivable-tenants, net 125,577 182,626 (57,049) -31.24% 163,561
Accounts receivable-interest 2,479,046 2,429,354 49,692 2.05% 2,300,023
Accounts receivable-other 530,935 442,210 88,725 20.06% 516,786
Prepaid Expenses 279,695 185,806 93,889 50.53% 266,086
Inventories 109,792 109,792 0 0.00% 108,034
          Total Current Assets 7,164,775 8,598,750 (1,433,975) -16.68% 7,754,890

Fixed Assets 98,288,749 98,139,115 149,634 0.15% 96,963,188
Less Accumulated Depreciation (74,761,397) (73,264,458) (1,496,939) -2.04% (72,437,206)
          Net Fixed Assets 23,527,352 24,874,657 (1,347,305) -5.42% 24,525,982

Mortgage Receivable 12,018,436 12,061,253 (42,817) -0.35% 12,061,253
Note receivable- FEV 0 0 0 0.00% 0
          Total Other Assets 12,018,436 12,061,253 (42,817) -0.35% 12,061,253

Deferred Outflow of Resources 830,458 830,458 0 0.00% 681,104

Total Assets 43,541,021 46,365,118 (2,824,097) -6.09% 45,023,229

Liabilities
Accounts payable 40,777 367,907 (327,130) -88.92% (6,790)
Accrued Liabilities 446,085 930,912 (484,827) -52.08% 497,084
Current Portion Long Term Debt 59,820 59,820 0 0.00% 52,771
Security Deposits/FSS Escrows 447,126 392,888 54,238 13.80% 360,711
Deferred Revenue 490,205 438,010 52,195 11.92% 489,438
             Total Current Liabilities 1,484,013 2,189,537 (705,524) -32.22% 1,393,214

Line of Credit 487,309 487,309 0 0.00% 487,309
Notes Payable-Noncurrent 5,905,616 5,944,121 (38,505) -0.65% 5,769,907
Other 2,710,051 2,710,051 0 0.00% 2,208,730
            Total Noncurrent Liabilities 9,102,976 9,141,481 (38,505) -0.42% 8,465,946

Defered Inflow of Resources 16,276 16,276 -                0.00% 13,571

Total Liabilities 10,603,265 11,347,294 (744,029) -6.56% 9,872,731

Equity
Investment in capital assets,net 17,662,096 18,383,407 (721,311) -3.92% 18,810,533
Unrestricted net assets 17,367,869 17,727,400 (359,531) -2.03% 17,682,857
Restricted net assets 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Net income (2,092,209) (1,092,983) (999,226) -91.42% (1,342,892)
            Total Equity 32,937,756 35,017,824 (2,080,068) -5.94% 35,150,498

Total Liabilities and Equity 43,541,021 46,365,118 (2,824,097) -6.09% 45,023,229

                Variance 

 
 

38



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET  

As of May 31, 2022     May-22 FYE 9/30/2021

LIPH Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH

UNRESTRICTED CASH 5,606 0 6,375 94,562 106,543 272,239 (165,696)      

RESTRICTED CASH - PUBLIC HOUSING RESRV 2,320,179 2,320,179 3,499,849 (1,179,670)    

RESTRICTED CASH - HCV ADMIN RESRV/OPER 370,498 370,498 473,083 (102,585)      

RESTRICTED CASH - HAP 181,931 181,931 415,044 (233,113)      

RESTRICTED CASH - GRANTS 0 0 -             

RESTRICTED CASH - OTHER 222,542 222,542 195,837 26,705         

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 244,946 244,946 196,778 48,168         

SECURITY DEPOSITS 171,351 21,740 193,091 196,132 (3,041)         

TOTAL CASH 2,714,072 797,375 27,346 0 6,375 94,562 3,639,730 5,248,962 (1,609,232)   

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 409,320 66,901 476,221 644,120 (167,899)      

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-HAP 1,730 1,730 22,191 (20,461)        

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (302,217) (50,157) (352,374) (483,685) 131,311       

NET ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 107,103 0 18,474 0 0 0 125,577 182,626 (57,049)       

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MISC

     AR-HUD 46,695 46,695 76,284 (29,589)        

AR- INTEREST 2,479,046 2,479,046 2,429,354 49,692         

AR - OTHERS 520,533 94,420 789 516,013 210,000 (857,515) 484,240 365,926 118,314       

TOTAL AR-MISC 520,533 94,420 0 47,484 2,995,059 210,000 (857,515) 3,009,981 2,871,564 138,417       

PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS

PREPAID INSURANCE 89,726 27,173 6,343 18,040 4,531 145,813 137,044 8,769          

PREPAID EXPENSES-OTHER 96,761 14,023 12,147 4,558 5,946 447 133,882 48,762 85,120         

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER AS 186,487 41,196 18,490 4,558 23,986 4,978 279,695 185,806 93,889        

INVENTORIES 82,922 0 26,870 109,792 109,792 -             

ALLOWANCE OBSOLETE INVENTORY 0 0 -             

NET INVENTORY 82,922 0 0 0 0 26,870 109,792 109,792 -             

.

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,611,117 932,991 64,310 52,042 3,025,420 336,410 (857,515) 7,164,775 8,598,750 (1,433,975)

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

LAND 1,097,631 99,962 459,763 1,657,356 1,657,356 -             

LAND IMPROVEMENTS 547,357 69,730 617,087 617,087 -             

BUILDINGS 80,616,064 8,965,921 212,454 1,969,987 91,764,426 91,611,136 153,290       

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 412,065 143,465 555,530 547,630 7,900          

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 10,016 3,846 264,986 278,848 264,986 13,862         

FEM-DWELLINGS 662,019 17,136 679,155 679,155 -             

FEM-ADMINISTRATION 2,019,672 241,187 462,018 13,470 2,736,347 2,761,765 (25,418)        

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 85,364,824 384,652 8,969,767 329,552 3,226,484 13,470 98,288,749 98,139,115 149,634

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     (65,717,672) (347,608) (6,058,961) (129,090) (2,494,596) (13,470) (74,761,397) (73,264,458) (1,496,939)    

 FIXED ASSETS,NET OF DEPRECIATION 19,647,152 37,044 2,910,806 200,462 731,888 0 23,527,352 24,874,657 (1,347,305)   

MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 11,781,872 11,781,872 11,824,689 (42,817)        

HOPE VI MORTGAGES REC 236,564 236,564 236,564 -             

TOTAL MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 0 0 0 0 12,018,436 0 12,018,436 12,061,253 (42,817)       

OTHER ASSETS -             

NOTE RECEIVABLE - FEV 0 0 -             

NOTES RECEIVABLE - SEC 8 0 0 -             

OTHERS 312,000 (312,000) 0 0 -             

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 0 0 0 0 312,000 0 (312,000) 0 0 -             

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 262,821 156,832 17,105 7,466 386,234 830,458 830,458 -             

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 19,909,973 193,876 2,927,911 207,928 13,448,558 0 (312,000) 36,376,246 37,766,368 (1,390,122)

TOTAL  ASSETS 23,521,090 1,126,867 2,992,221 259,970 16,473,978 336,410 (1,169,515) 43,541,021 46,365,118 (2,824,097)

 
 

39



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET  

As of May 31, 2022     May-22 FYE 9/30/2021

LIPH Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - VENDORS 4,586 29,052 2,422 36,060 355,165 (319,105)      

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - HUD 500 500 12,742 (12,242)        

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHERS 1,343 212,874 20,533 500,000 (730,533) 4,217 0 4,217          

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,929 29,552 212,874 22,955 500,000 0 (730,533) 40,777 367,907 (327,130)      

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

ACCRUED SALARIES AND WAGES     0 18,919 18,919 389,941 (371,022)      

ACCRUED UTILITIES     73,200 73,200 65,001 8,199          

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE     103 4,392 1,602 6,097 6,098 (1)               

ACCRUED PILOT - PHA WIDE 110,626 110,626 115,995 (5,369)         

ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES   26,073 20,544 1,260 42,264 3,471 93,612 93,611 1                

OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES     27,111 101,290 3,345 789 9,737 1,359 143,631 260,266 (116,635)      

TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES 237,113 121,834 8,997 789 72,522 4,830 0 446,085 930,912 (484,827)      

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -             

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 173,856 20,776 194,632 196,110 (1,478)         

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 252,494 252,494 196,778 55,716         

DEFERRED REVENUE 107,522 16,645 366,038 490,205 438,010 52,195         

CURRENT PORTION-LT DEBT 4,612 55,208 59,820 59,820 -             

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 285,990 252,494 92,629 0 366,038 0 997,151 890,718 106,433       

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 529,032 403,880 314,500 23,744 938,560 4,830 (730,533) 1,484,013 2,189,537 (705,524)

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES -             

LONG TERM DEBT -             

LINE OF CREDIT 487,309 487,309 487,309 -             

NOTE PAYABLE TO CORPORATE 126,982 (126,982) 0 0 -             

NOTE PAYABLE     820,327 4,985,109 472,000 (312,000) 5,965,436 6,003,941 (38,505)        

TOTAL 820,327 0 5,112,091 0 959,309 0 (438,982) 6,452,745 6,491,250 (38,505)        

LESS CURRENT PORTION (4,612) (55,208) (59,820) (59,820) -             

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT - NET 815,715 0 5,056,883 0 959,309 0 (438,982) 6,392,925 6,431,430 (38,505)       

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER

ACCRUED COMP. ABSENCES 78,218 61,630 3,780 126,792 10,413 280,833 280,833 -             

ACCRUED PENSION & OPEB LIABILITE 724,712 435,509 64,399 20,082 1,184,516 2,429,218 2,429,218 -             

UNAMORTIZED ORIG ISSU DISC     0 -             

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER 802,930 497,139 68,179 20,082 1,311,308 10,413 2,710,051 2,710,051 -             

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,618,645 497,139 5,125,062 20,082 2,270,617 10,413 (438,982) 9,102,976 9,141,481 (38,505)

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 10,956 4,311 39 463 507 16,276 16,276 -             

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,158,633 905,330 5,439,601 44,289 3,209,684 15,243 (1,169,515) 10,603,265 11,347,294 (744,029)

EQUITY

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET     18,822,213 37,044 (2,129,511) 200,462 731,888 0 17,662,096 18,383,407 (721,311)      

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS     4,269,852 466,467 (262,057) (9,748) 12,617,818 285,537 17,367,869 17,727,400 (359,531)      

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 0 0 -             

NET INCOME/(LOSS) - HAP (299,645) (299,645) (473,886) 174,241       

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (1,729,608) 17,671 (55,812) 24,967 (85,412) 35,630 (1,792,564) (619,097) (1,173,467)    

TOTAL EQUITY 21,362,457 221,537 (2,447,380) 215,681 13,264,294 321,167 32,937,756 35,017,824 (2,080,068)

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 23,521,090 1,126,867 2,992,221 259,970 16,473,978 336,410 (1,169,515) 43,541,021 46,365,118 (2,824,097)    

 
 

40



Housing Authority of the City of Winston- Salem
Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement
October 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022

YTD YTD 5/31/2021
Actual Budget Amount   Percentage Actual

Operating Income
HUD subsidy/grants 19,088,705 20,912,183 (1,823,478)        -8.72% 21,163,343
HUD Admin Fee 1,735,635 1,915,703 (180,068)           -9.40% 1,914,025
Dwelling rents 2,530,108 2,445,739 84,369              3.45% 2,332,967
Excess utilities & other 153,468 124,659 28,809              23.11% 139,097            
Transfer in -                             -                             -                    -                      -                   
Other income 1,687,156 1,671,526 15,630              0.94% 1,207,555
Construction Revenue 239,253 230,271 8,982                3.90% 684,530
Management fees 1,548,865 1,631,440 (82,575)             -5.06% 1,591,391
Interest on Hope VI Receivable 258,584 258,980 (396)                  -0.15% 259,264
Interest on general fund 3,641 3,936                         (295)                  -7.49% 4,303

Total Income 27,245,415                29,194,438 (1,949,023)        -6.68% 29,296,475      

Operating Expenditures 
Administrative 5,816,390                  6,040,576                  (224,186)           -3.71% 5,867,910        
Tenant Services 865,413                     897,315                     (31,902)             -3.56% 621,394            
Utilities 1,113,918                  1,101,367                  12,551              1.14% 1,036,342        
Maintenance 2,724,454                  2,342,776                  381,678            16.29% 2,139,300        
Construction Expense 248,187                     230,000                     18,187              7.91% 690,776            
Protective Services 407,516                     494,971                     (87,455)             -17.67% 490,260            
General 1,181,828                  1,266,504                  (84,676)             -6.69% 1,464,085        
                     Total Operating Expenses 12,357,706                12,373,509 (15,803)             -0.13% 12,310,067      

Other Expenditures
Casualty Loss 66,059                       -                             66,059              100.00% 25,278              
Housing Assistance Payments 15,391,503                17,142,673                (1,751,170)        -10.22% 16,612,349      
                    Total Other Expenditures 15,457,562                17,142,673                (1,685,111)        -9.83% 16,637,627      

                     Total Expenditures 27,815,268                29,516,182                (1,700,914)        -5.76% 28,947,694      

                      Net Income (Loss) before depreciation (569,853)                    (321,744)                   (248,109)           -77.11% 345,781            
                      and HAP Reserves
Depreciation expense 1,522,356                  1,661,524                  (139,168)           -8.38% 1,688,673        
                      Net Income (Loss) before HAP Reserves (2,092,209)                 (1,983,268)                (108,941)           -5.49% (1,342,892)       

HAP Reserve Funds 299,998                     -                             299,998            100.00% -                   

                      Net Income (Loss) after HAP Reserves (1,792,211)                 (1,983,268)                191,057            9.63% (1,342,892)       

Other Changes In Cash
Principal payments on debt 38,505                       58,553                       (20,048)             -34.24% 123,899            
Capital Exp/Long Term Improvements 175,052                     -                             175,052            100.00% 235,222            
Replacement Reserve Pymts -                             -                             -                    0.00% -                   
Change in Assets/Liabilities (902,300)                    -                             (902,300)           -100.00% -                   
Depreciation expense add back 1,522,356                  1,661,524 (139,168)           -8.38% 1,688,673        
                     Cash Increase (Decrease) (1,685,710)                 (380,297)                   (1,305,413)        -343.26% (13,340)            

                     Variance 

 
 

41



8

33
%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

…
…

…
…

..

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 I

nc
om

e

H
U

D
 s

ub
si

dy
/g

ra
nt

s 
4,

27
0,

50
9

14
,7

62
,6

15
55

,5
81

19
,0

88
,7

05
20

,9
12

,1
83

(1
,8

23
,4

78
)

-9
%

38
,8

23
,1

48
19

,7
34

,4
43

51
%

H
U

D
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

1,
70

5,
98

2
29

,6
53

1,
73

5,
63

5
1,

91
5,

70
3

(1
80

,0
68

)
-9

%
2,

81
0,

64
3

1,
07

5,
00

8
38

%

D
w

el
li

ng
 r

en
ts

2,
03

0,
54

6
49

8,
66

2
90

0
2,

53
0,

10
8

2,
44

5,
73

9
84

,3
69

3%
3,

66
8,

60
9

1,
13

8,
50

1
31

%

E
xc

es
s 

ut
il

it
ie

s 
&

 o
th

er
14

0,
52

5
12

,9
43

15
3,

46
8

12
4,

65
9

28
,8

09
23

%
18

6,
98

9
33

,5
21

18
%

Tr
an

sf
er

 i
n

0
0

0
0%

87
1,

35
0

87
1,

35
0

10
0%

O
th

er
 i

nc
om

e
18

4,
41

3
25

,0
76

12
,6

82
1,

11
4,

95
6

29
7,

36
2

52
,6

67
1,

68
7,

15
6

1,
67

1,
52

6
15

,6
30

1%
59

3,
49

9
(1

,0
93

,6
57

)
-1

84
%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
R

ev
en

ue
23

9,
25

3
23

9,
25

3
23

0,
27

1
8,

98
2

4%
34

5,
40

6
10

6,
15

3
31

%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

1,
35

6,
10

1
19

2,
76

4
1,

54
8,

86
5

1,
63

1,
44

0
(8

2,
57

5)
-5

%
2,

79
5,

70
0

1,
24

6,
83

5
45

%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

H
op

e 
V

I 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
25

8,
58

4
25

8,
58

4
25

8,
98

0
(3

96
)

0%
38

8,
47

0
12

9,
88

6
33

%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fu
nd

18
3

68
0

2,
77

8
3,

64
1

3,
93

6
(2

95
)

-7
%

5,
90

4
2,

26
3

38
%

T
ot

al
 I

nc
om

e
6,

62
6,

17
6

16
,4

94
,3

53
52

4,
28

7
1,

20
0,

19
0

2,
15

4,
97

8
24

5,
43

1
0

27
,2

45
,4

15
29

,1
94

,4
38

(1
,9

49
,0

23
)

-7
%

50
,4

89
,7

18
23

,2
44

,3
03

46
%

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

Sa
la

ri
es

44
5,

90
1

55
0,

25
2

65
,3

77
60

,5
70

1,
23

0,
14

1
61

,1
54

2,
41

3,
39

5
2,

43
6,

62
9

(2
3,

23
4)

-1
%

4,
06

9,
60

6
1,

65
6,

21
1

41
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

20
2,

53
6

23
4,

25
3

4,
86

4
18

,1
71

43
7,

52
1

32
,8

52
93

0,
19

7
95

1,
63

1
(2

1,
43

4)
-2

%
1,

42
7,

44
7

49
7,

25
0

35
%

Le
ga

l 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ti
ng

54
,6

16
9,

87
4

53
2

33
,3

33
38

1
98

,7
36

11
2,

50
7

(1
3,

77
1)

-1
2%

16
8,

76
0

70
,0

24
41

%
A

ud
it

30
,6

24
10

,6
75

2,
91

9
2,

84
1

1,
50

6
48

,5
65

47
,6

28
93

7
2%

71
,4

42
22

,8
77

32
%

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 t

ra
in

in
g

1,
11

3
17

,0
24

89
7

19
,0

34
46

,9
80

(2
7,

94
6)

-5
9%

70
,4

70
51

,4
36

73
%

O
ff

ic
e 

re
nt

17
4,

36
3

11
3,

94
3

61
,8

00
5,

67
4

35
5,

78
0

35
1,

47
1

4,
30

9
1%

52
7,

20
6

17
1,

42
6

33
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ar
ki

ng
1,

18
5

6,
19

4
43

6
3,

72
0

1,
34

0
12

,8
75

12
,1

99
67

6
6%

18
,2

99
5,

42
4

30
%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

72
9,

96
6

54
9,

14
0

63
,2

60
29

,6
53

1,
37

2,
01

9
1,

49
7,

83
7

(1
25

,8
18

)
-8

%
2,

24
6,

75
5

87
4,

73
6

39
%

O
th

er
28

9,
54

3
10

6,
19

5
13

,0
22

2,
16

3
13

0,
37

2
24

,4
94

56
5,

78
9

58
3,

69
5

(1
7,

90
6)

-3
%

87
5,

54
2

30
9,

75
3

35
%

T
ot

al
 a

dm
in

1,
92

9,
84

7
1,

58
0,

52
6

15
0,

41
0

14
3,

89
0

1,
88

3,
80

0
12

7,
91

7
5,

81
6,

39
0

6,
04

0,
57

6
(2

24
,1

86
)

-4
%

9,
47

5,
52

7
3,

65
9,

13
7

39
%

T
en

an
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

Sa
la

ri
es

83
,3

04
29

,9
46

29
,3

92
14

2,
64

2
13

8,
12

7
4,

51
5

3%
23

1,
91

8
89

,2
76

38
%

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

28
,8

36
64

3,
61

5
67

2,
45

1
70

1,
26

4
(2

8,
81

3)
-4

%
6,

47
4,

23
9

5,
80

1,
78

8
90

%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

21
,4

82
12

,7
07

16
,1

31
50

,3
20

57
,9

24
(7

,6
04

)
-1

3%
86

,8
86

36
,5

66
42

%

T
ot

al
 t

en
an

t 
se

rv
ic

es
13

3,
62

2
42

,6
53

0
68

9,
13

8
0

0
86

5,
41

3
89

7,
31

5
(3

1,
90

2)
-4

%
6,

79
3,

04
3

5,
92

7,
63

0
87

%

U
ti

li
ti

es

W
at

er
28

0,
09

5
4,

85
3

95
9

28
5,

90
7

29
4,

80
0

(8
,8

93
)

-3
%

44
2,

20
0

15
6,

29
3

35
%

E
le

ct
ri

c
39

7,
15

5
6,

24
7

40
3,

40
2

45
5,

36
7

(5
1,

96
5)

-1
1%

68
3,

05
0

27
9,

64
8

41
%

G
as

42
3,

38
7

1,
22

2
42

4,
60

9
35

1,
20

0
73

,4
09

21
%

52
6,

80
0

10
2,

19
1

19
%

O
th

er
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

T
ot

al
 u

ti
li

ti
es

1,
10

0,
63

7
0

12
,3

22
0

95
9

0
1,

11
3,

91
8

1,
10

1,
36

7
12

,5
51

1%
1,

65
2,

05
0

53
8,

13
2

33
%

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

La
bo

r
54

6,
38

1
80

,4
97

4,
59

1
31

,8
72

66
3,

34
1

66
0,

22
7

3,
11

4
0%

1,
10

6,
53

0
44

3,
18

9
40

%

O
ve

rt
im

e
29

,7
28

2,
18

3
36

9
1,

39
3

33
,6

73
55

,6
67

(2
1,

99
4)

-4
0%

83
,5

00
49

,8
27

60
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s 

M
ai

nt
21

1,
46

5
42

,7
71

2,
39

9
13

,7
74

27
0,

40
9

28
1,

14
3

(1
0,

73
4)

-4
%

42
1,

71
4

15
1,

30
5

36
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
26

4,
94

2
28

,0
28

3,
41

8
8,

14
1

30
4,

52
9

42
5,

00
4

(1
20

,4
75

)
-2

8%
63

7,
50

7
33

2,
97

8
52

%

C
on

tr
ac

t 
C

os
ts

1,
27

2,
40

0
7,

84
5

88
,7

64
20

,5
20

60
,5

96
2,

37
7

1,
45

2,
50

2
92

0,
73

6
53

1,
76

6
58

%
1,

38
1,

10
4

(7
1,

39
8)

-5
%

T
ot

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

32
4,

91
6

7,
84

5
24

2,
24

3
20

,5
20

71
,3

73
57

,5
57

2,
72

4,
45

4
2,

34
2,

77
6

38
1,

67
8

16
%

3,
63

0,
35

5
90

5,
90

1
25

%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

24
8,

18
7

24
8,

18
7

23
0,

00
0

18
,1

87
8%

34
5,

00
0

96
,8

13
28

%

T
ot

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
os

ts
24

8,
18

7
24

8,
18

7
23

0,
00

0
18

,1
87

8%
34

5,
00

0
96

,8
13

28
%

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

38
9,

67
5

17
,8

41
40

7,
51

6
49

4,
97

1
(8

7,
45

5)
-1

8%
77

2,
84

0
36

5,
32

4
47

%

T
ot

al
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
38

9,
67

5
0

0
0

0
17

,8
41

40
7,

51
6

49
4,

97
1

(8
7,

45
5)

-1
8%

77
2,

84
0

36
5,

32
4

47
%

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
21

 -
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

02
2

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

42



8

33
%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

 
 

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
21

 -
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

02
2

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

G
en

er
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
28

5,
61

3
45

,2
85

23
,1

83
28

,7
80

6,
48

6
38

9,
34

7
36

4,
02

5
25

,3
22

7%
54

6,
03

8
15

6,
69

1
29

%

P
il

ot
10

4,
99

0
10

4,
99

0
66

,7
42

38
,2

48
57

%
10

0,
11

3
(4

,8
77

)
-5

%

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

lo
ss

(3
5,

82
5)

2,
20

9
(3

3,
61

6)
14

3,
13

3
(1

76
,7

49
)

-1
23

%
21

4,
70

0
24

8,
31

6
11

6%

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

6,
22

4
46

,5
78

1,
60

3
54

,4
05

62
,1

27
(7

,7
22

)
-1

2%
93

,1
90

38
,7

85
42

%

O
th

er
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
en

se
66

6,
70

2
66

6,
70

2
63

0,
47

7
36

,2
25

6%
94

5,
71

5
27

9,
01

3
30

%

T
ot

al
 g

en
er

al
1,

02
7,

70
4

45
,2

85
71

,9
70

0
30

,3
83

6,
48

6
1,

18
1,

82
8

1,
26

6,
50

4
(8

4,
67

6)
-7

%
1,

89
9,

75
6

71
7,

92
8

38
%

T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
6,

90
6,

40
1

1,
67

6,
30

9
47

6,
94

5
85

3,
54

8
2,

23
4,

70
2

20
9,

80
1

12
,3

57
,7

06
12

,3
73

,5
09

(1
5,

80
3)

0%
24

,5
68

,5
71

12
,2

10
,8

65
50

%

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

O
ut

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

C
as

ua
lt

y 
Lo

ss
es

52
,8

84
13

,1
75

66
,0

59
0

66
,0

59
10

0%
0

(6
6,

05
9)

0%

H
ou

si
ng

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

15
,0

83
,7

82
30

7,
72

1
15

,3
91

,5
03

17
,1

42
,6

73
(1

,7
51

,1
70

)
-1

0%
25

,7
14

,0
09

10
,3

22
,5

06
40

%

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
52

,8
84

15
,0

83
,7

82
13

,1
75

30
7,

72
1

0
0

0
15

,4
57

,5
62

17
,1

42
,6

73
(1

,6
85

,1
11

)
-1

0%
25

,7
14

,0
09

10
,2

56
,4

47
40

%

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

6,
95

9,
28

5
16

,7
60

,0
91

49
0,

12
0

1,
16

1,
26

9
2,

23
4,

70
2

20
9,

80
1

0
27

,8
15

,2
68

29
,5

16
,1

82
(1

,7
00

,9
14

)
-6

%
50

,2
82

,5
80

22
,4

67
,3

12
45

%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 B

ef
or

e

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
(3

33
,1

09
)

(2
65

,7
38

)
34

,1
67

38
,9

21
(7

9,
72

4)
35

,6
30

0
(5

69
,8

53
)

(3
21

,7
44

)
(2

48
,1

09
)

-7
7%

20
7,

13
8

77
6,

99
1

37
5%

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 S

al
es

 o
f 

R
ea

l 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
1,

39
6,

49
9

16
,2

36
89

,9
79

13
,9

54
5,

68
8

1,
52

2,
35

6
1,

66
1,

52
4

(1
39

,1
68

)
-8

%
2,

49
2,

28
6

96
9,

93
0

39
%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 b

ef
or

e 
H

A
P

 R
es

er
ve

s
(1

,7
29

,6
08

)
(2

81
,9

74
)

(5
5,

81
2)

24
,9

67
(8

5,
41

2)
35

,6
30

0
(2

,0
92

,2
09

)
(1

,9
83

,2
68

)
(1

08
,9

41
)

-5
%

(2
,2

85
,1

48
)

(1
92

,9
39

)
-8

%

H
A

P
 R

es
er

ve
s

29
9,

99
8

29
9,

99
8

0
29

9,
99

8
10

0%
0

(2
99

,9
98

)
10

0%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 a

ft
er

 H
A

P
 R

es
er

ve
s

(1
,7

29
,6

08
)

18
,0

24
(5

5,
81

2)
24

,9
67

(8
5,

41
2)

35
,6

30
0

(1
,7

92
,2

11
)

(1
,9

83
,2

68
)

(4
08

,9
39

)
-2

1%
(2

,2
85

,1
48

)
(4

92
,9

37
)

-2
2%

D
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e
2,

91
2

35
,5

93
38

,5
05

58
,5

53
(2

0,
04

8)
-3

4%
87

,8
29

49
,3

24
56

%

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

17
,9

16
15

7,
13

6
17

5,
05

2
0

17
5,

05
2

10
0%

2,
42

2,
08

8
2,

24
7,

03
6

-1
00

%

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
 P

ym
ts

0
0

0
0%

13
,2

00
13

,2
00

10
0%

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 A

ss
et

s 
an

d 
Li

ab
il

it
ie

s
(8

25
,7

33
)

(6
9,

96
0)

15
0,

70
6

(4
9,

46
9)

86
,0

99
(1

93
,9

43
)

(9
02

,3
00

)
0

(9
02

,3
00

)
-1

00
%

0
90

2,
30

0
0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
A

dd
 B

ac
k

1,
39

6,
49

9
16

,2
36

89
,9

79
13

,9
54

5,
68

8
0

1,
52

2,
35

6
1,

66
1,

52
4

(1
39

,1
68

)
-8

%
2,

49
2,

28
6

96
9,

93
0

39
%

N
et

 c
as

h 
in

cr
ea

se
 (

us
ed

) 
in

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s

(1
,1

79
,6

70
)

(3
5,

70
0)

(7
,8

56
)

(1
0,

54
8)

6,
37

5
(1

58
,3

13
)

0
(1

,3
85

,7
12

)
(3

80
,2

97
)

49
9,

18
7

13
1%

(2
,3

15
,9

79
)

(2
,4

34
,8

69
)

3

 
 

43



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
BA

LA
N

C
E 

SH
EE

T 
&

 R
A

TI
O

 D
A

TA
A

s 
of

 5
/3

1/
20

22

BA
LA

N
C

E 
SH

EE
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

10
00

-0
0-

00
0

 A
SS

ET
S

13
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

SS
ET

S
76

6,
08

3.
72

1,
07

1,
70

5.
46

38
1,

39
9.

54
45

6,
48

7.
03

26
0,

20
5.

63
18

2,
96

6.
15

12
8,

75
2.

66
15

8,
19

8.
55

10
0,

15
0.

25
51

,5
83

.1
7

-2
18

,5
45

.5
8

89
,9

60
.8

1

14
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

1,
82

6,
00

3.
12

1,
80

6,
56

5.
30

1,
10

8,
16

7.
57

73
4,

29
4.

65
86

3,
72

7.
49

1,
11

3,
63

4.
31

2,
66

3,
83

8.
53

4,
06

1,
63

6.
44

3,
10

2,
11

7.
39

2,
36

7,
16

7.
91

22
1,

50
1.

42
2,

68
9,

30
5.

24

19
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

AS
SE

TS
2,

59
2,

08
6.

84
2,

87
8,

27
0.

76
1,

48
9,

56
7.

11
1,

19
0,

78
1.

68
1,

12
3,

93
3.

12
1,

29
6,

60
0.

46
2,

79
2,

59
1.

19
4,

21
9,

83
4.

99
3,

20
2,

26
7.

64
2,

41
8,

75
1.

08
2,

95
5.

84
2,

77
9,

26
6.

05

20
00

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

20
01

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

:

22
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 C
UR

RE
NT

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

22
1,

19
7.

99
28

4,
52

1.
59

17
9,

13
2.

72
18

5,
97

3.
25

12
9,

22
4.

94
49

,9
17

.4
8

55
,4

34
.6

1
85

,5
65

.9
2

28
,0

96
.8

2
44

,0
87

.7
0

18
0,

32
4.

75
11

5,
59

5.
45

23
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 N
ON

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

12
,8

25
.6

4
21

,8
44

.9
2

13
,9

69
.6

6
9,

13
6.

74
7,

20
7.

07
3,

32
3.

49
3,

32
3.

49
2,

61
9.

56
62

7,
71

1.
74

19
1,

97
0.

80
2,

73
9,

86
7.

24
2,

19
3,

81
3.

65

24
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

23
4,

02
3.

63
30

6,
36

6.
51

19
3,

10
2.

38
19

5,
10

9.
99

13
6,

43
2.

01
53

,2
40

.9
7

58
,7

58
.1

0
88

,1
85

.4
8

65
5,

80
8.

56
23

6,
05

8.
50

2,
92

0,
19

1.
99

2,
30

9,
40

9.
10

28
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

28
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

EQ
U

IT
Y

2,
35

8,
00

6.
35

2,
57

1,
90

4.
25

1,
29

6,
46

4.
73

99
5,

67
1.

69
98

7,
50

1.
11

1,
24

3,
35

9.
49

2,
73

3,
83

3.
09

4,
13

1,
64

9.
51

2,
54

6,
45

9.
08

2,
18

2,
69

2.
58

-2
,9

17
,2

36
.1

5
46

9,
85

6.
95

29
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
2,

59
2,

02
9.

98
2,

87
8,

27
0.

76
1,

48
9,

56
7.

11
1,

19
0,

78
1.

68
1,

12
3,

93
3.

12
1,

29
6,

60
0.

46
2,

79
2,

59
1.

19
4,

21
9,

83
4.

99
3,

20
2,

26
7.

64
2,

41
8,

75
1.

08
2,

95
5.

84
2,

77
9,

26
6.

05

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

76
6,

08
3.

72
1,

07
1,

70
5.

46
38

1,
39

9.
54

45
6,

48
7.

03
26

0,
20

5.
63

18
2,

96
6.

15
12

8,
75

2.
66

15
8,

19
8.

55
10

0,
15

0.
25

51
,5

83
.1

7
-2

18
,5

45
.5

8
89

,9
60

.8
1

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
22

1,
19

7.
99

28
4,

52
1.

59
17

9,
13

2.
72

18
5,

97
3.

25
12

9,
22

4.
94

49
,9

17
.4

8
55

,4
34

.6
1

85
,5

65
.9

2
28

,0
96

.8
2

44
,0

87
.7

0
18

0,
32

4.
75

11
5,

59
5.

45

CU
RR

EN
T 

RA
TI

O
3.

46
3.

77
2.

13
2.

45
2.

01
3.

67
2.

32
1.

85
3.

56
1.

17
-1

.2
1

0.
78

Q
U

IC
K

 R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

(D
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 in
ve

nt
or

y)
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
Th

e 
O

ak
s

 A
ct

ua
l

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

 (l
es

s 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

74
1,

73
1.

94
1,

03
3,

93
4.

98
37

7,
47

3.
03

45
1,

51
4.

02
25

4,
37

2.
30

18
1,

73
7.

70
12

7,
95

2.
09

15
7,

73
2.

62
96

,5
78

.0
0

51
,5

83
.1

7
-2

18
,5

45
.5

8
89

,9
60

.8
1

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
22

1,
19

7.
99

28
4,

52
1.

59
17

9,
13

2.
72

18
5,

97
3.

25
12

9,
22

4.
94

49
,9

17
.4

8
55

,4
34

.6
1

85
,5

65
.9

2
28

,0
96

.8
2

44
,0

87
.7

0
18

0,
32

4.
75

11
5,

59
5.

45

Q
U

IC
K 

RA
TI

O
3.

35
3.

63
2.

11
2.

43
1.

97
3.

64
2.

31
1.

84
3.

44
1.

17
-1

.2
1

0.
78

44



IN
C

O
M

E 
an

d 
EX

PE
N

SE
 D

A
TA

10
/1

/2
02

1-
5/

31
22 IN

C
O

M
E 

&
 E

XP
EN

SE
 D

A
TA

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

D
EP

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

30
00

-0
0-

00
0

 I
N

CO
M

E

31
99

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 T
EN

AN
T 

IN
CO

M
E

41
9,

68
0.

64
47

5,
66

1.
84

29
2,

92
3.

60
35

8,
63

9.
00

23
9,

58
1.

00
87

,5
80

.1
9

81
,2

72
.7

7
10

4,
77

7.
15

72
,2

56
.0

0
38

,6
98

.7
4

28
0,

22
3.

45
23

1,
38

1.
87

34
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

RA
NT

 IN
CO

M
E

1,
03

3,
57

8.
00

98
1,

41
3.

00
49

7,
94

1.
50

43
4,

41
7.

00
18

2,
13

3.
00

16
1,

01
4.

00
11

9,
72

5.
00

95
,4

19
.5

0
39

,5
26

.5
0

1,
87

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

36
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 O

TH
ER

 IN
CO

M
E

11
,8

42
.3

2
10

6,
52

5.
38

50
,1

73
.0

7
3,

13
4.

98
1,

90
1.

73
86

.0
7

6,
15

6.
27

12
.5

8
1,

40
9.

51
4,

79
2.

97
12

,6
53

.1
7

29
.0

3

39
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

IN
CO

M
E

1,
46

5,
10

0.
96

1,
56

3,
60

0.
22

84
1,

03
8.

17
79

6,
19

0.
98

42
3,

61
5.

73
24

8,
68

0.
26

20
7,

15
4.

04
20

0,
20

9.
23

11
3,

19
2.

01
45

,3
61

.7
1

29
2,

87
6.

62
23

1,
41

0.
90

40
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
XP

EN
SE

S

41
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 A

DM
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
34

3,
65

2.
57

41
5,

53
2.

73
33

6,
56

3.
65

32
1,

06
0.

54
18

3,
28

2.
63

89
,8

87
.3

5
81

,5
73

.3
5

75
,3

13
.6

3
50

,0
37

.9
3

18
,1

15
.4

1
97

,6
15

.2
5

52
,7

94
.3

6

42
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 T

EN
AN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

22
,3

69
.5

5
23

,1
72

.4
0

28
,9

14
.5

8
24

,3
19

.7
2

16
,2

27
.3

4
4,

81
2.

58
5,

06
1.

15
4,

19
2.

06
2,

79
8.

47
1,

75
3.

77
0.

00
0.

00

43
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

36
6,

07
5.

98
34

7,
97

0.
04

14
6,

79
3.

21
12

2,
95

4.
05

66
,4

95
.7

5
4,

58
9.

19
14

,2
91

.9
8

22
,1

66
.2

1
5,

56
4.

65
3,

73
5.

51
6,

03
8.

84
6,

28
3.

42

44
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 M

AI
NT

EN
AC

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
62

9,
10

3.
37

48
0,

75
3.

31
38

5,
09

2.
80

28
5,

27
9.

37
17

7,
06

5.
23

10
9,

48
7.

34
10

7,
33

2.
23

81
,8

73
.6

2
40

,7
92

.1
1

27
,6

01
.5

1
19

1,
38

0.
34

50
,8

63
.4

0

44
99

-9
9-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
68

,8
70

.7
8

48
,2

22
.9

0
92

,8
16

.8
8

90
,5

99
.7

4
72

,8
49

.3
9

3,
00

9.
89

4,
05

6.
26

3,
36

8.
37

3,
32

9.
62

2,
55

1.
31

0.
00

0.
00

45
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

26
,1

00
.7

5
63

,8
07

.8
5

79
,4

17
.4

6
92

,7
63

.9
0

41
,7

46
.4

9
7,

91
6.

67
21

,0
60

.7
1

15
,7

45
.6

7
10

,3
26

.6
1

-4
,1

08
.0

3
15

,0
04

.0
2

10
,3

87
.7

3

46
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

AS
UA

LT
Y 

LO
SS

 / 
EX

TR
AO

RD
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

NT
52

,8
83

.9
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,1

75
.0

0
0.

00

48
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6,

22
4.

17
0.

00
46

,5
77

.9
0

59
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

IT
EM

S
37

3,
34

9.
56

33
5,

23
9.

99
12

5,
31

8.
87

71
,6

98
.6

3
78

,4
39

.6
9

56
,0

87
.1

5
94

,8
40

.9
7

11
7,

16
0.

59
88

,1
71

.1
3

56
,1

92
.8

8
17

,7
07

.1
1

72
,2

71
.9

6

80
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
1,

88
2,

40
6.

52
1,

71
4,

69
9.

22
1,

19
4,

91
7.

45
1,

00
8,

67
5.

95
63

6,
10

6.
52

27
5,

79
0.

17
32

8,
21

6.
65

31
9,

82
0.

15
20

1,
02

0.
52

11
2,

06
6.

53
34

0,
92

0.
56

23
9,

17
8.

77

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
(N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

)
1,

50
9,

05
6.

96
1,

37
9,

45
9.

23
1,

06
9,

59
8.

58
93

6,
97

7.
32

55
7,

66
6.

83
21

9,
70

3.
02

23
3,

37
5.

68
20

2,
65

9.
56

11
2,

84
9.

39
55

,8
73

.6
5

32
3,

21
3.

45
16

6,
90

6.
81

90
00

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E
-4

17
,3

05
.5

6
-1

51
,0

99
.0

0
-3

53
,8

79
.2

8
-2

12
,4

84
.9

7
-2

12
,4

90
.7

9
-2

7,
10

9.
91

-1
21

,0
62

.6
1

-1
19

,6
10

.9
2

-8
7,

82
8.

51
-6

6,
70

4.
82

-4
8,

04
3.

94
-7

,7
67

.8
7

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) 
N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

-4
3,

95
6.

00
18

4,
14

0.
99

-2
28

,5
60

.4
1

-1
40

,7
86

.3
4

-1
34

,0
51

.1
0

28
,9

77
.2

4
-2

6,
22

1.
64

-2
,4

50
.3

3
34

2.
62

-1
0,

51
1.

94
-3

0,
33

6.
83

64
,5

04
.0

9

LI
PH

 C
A

SH
 F

LO
W

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

NE
T 

IN
CO

M
E 

(L
OS

S)
 

-4
17

,3
05

.5
6

-1
51

,0
99

.0
0

-3
53

,8
79

.2
8

-2
12

,4
84

.9
7

-2
12

,4
90

.7
9

-2
7,

10
9.

91
-1

21
,0

62
.6

1
-1

19
,6

10
.9

2
-8

7,
82

8.
51

-6
6,

70
4.

82
-4

8,
04

3.
94

-7
,7

67
.8

7
Ca

pi
ta

l E
xp

en
se

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
7,

90
0.

00
10

,0
16

.0
0

15
7,

13
6.

00
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

 P
ay

m
en

ts
Ex

tra
or

di
na

ry
 It

em
s

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

Ad
d 

Ba
ck

37
3,

34
9.

56
33

5,
23

9.
99

12
5,

31
8.

87
71

,6
98

.6
3

78
,4

39
.6

9
56

,0
87

.1
5

94
,8

40
.9

7
11

7,
16

0.
59

88
,1

71
.1

3
56

,1
92

.8
8

17
,7

07
.1

1
72

,2
71

.9
6

Ne
t C

as
h 

In
cr

ea
se

 (U
se

d)
 in

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
-3

6,
05

6.
00

18
4,

14
0.

99
-2

28
,5

60
.4

1
-1

40
,7

86
.3

4
-1

34
,0

51
.1

0
28

,9
77

.2
4

-2
6,

22
1.

64
7,

56
5.

67
34

2.
62

-1
0,

51
1.

94
12

6,
79

9.
17

64
,5

04
.0

9

LI
PH

 U
N

IT
 D

A
TA

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

#
 o

f H
ou

sin
g 

Un
its

24
0 

24
4 

19
5 

20
1 

10
6 

49
 

48
 

50
 

30
 

13
 

78
 

44
 

Re
nt

al
 M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8*
8

8

#
 U

ni
t M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e
1,

92
0

 
1,

95
2

 
1,

56
0

 
1,

60
8

 
84

8
 

39
2

 
38

4
 

40
0

 
24

0
 

99 
62

4
 

35
2

 

Av
er

ag
e 

Re
nt

 P
er

 U
ni

t M
on

th
19

1.
70

 
21

5.
45

 
17

2.
88

 
22

1.
69

 
27

9.
26

 
21

9.
76

 
21

1.
10

 
25

5.
10

 
29

8.
81

 
38

3.
77

 
43

4.
09

 
64

7.
12

 

Av
er

ag
e 

Su
bs

id
y 

Pe
r U

ni
t

53
8.

32
 

50
2.

77
 

31
9.

19
 

27
0.

16
 

21
4.

78
 

41
0.

75
 

31
1.

78
 

23
8.

55
 

16
4.

69
 

18
.8

9
 

- 
- 

73
0.

02
 

71
8.

22
 

49
2.

07
 

49
1.

85
 

49
4.

04
 

63
0.

51
 

52
2.

89
 

49
3.

65
 

46
3.

50
 

40
2.

66
 

43
4.

09
 

64
7.

12
 

45



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

D
A

SH
BO

A
R

D
 - 

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E 
C

A
SH

 (e
xc

lu
si

ve
 o

f H
A

P 
R

es
er

ve
s)

N
ET

 IN
C

O
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) -
  (

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s)
 

5/
31

/2
02

2
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y 
FY

E 
20

21
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

ve
r 

Pr
io

r F
Y 

10
/1

/2
1-

5/
31

/2
2

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y
 C

ur
re

nt
 B

ud
ge

t 
 A

ve
ra

ge
   

  L
as

t 
3 

FY
s 

N
on

-F
ed

er
al

 C
as

h 
(C

or
p,

 C
CU

, e
tc

.)
$1
06
,5
43

$2
72
,2
39

($
16

5,
69

6)

LI
PH

 R
es

er
ve

 (
R

es
tr

ic
te

d)
$2
,3
20
,1
79

$3
,4
99
,8
49

($
1,
17
9,
67
0)

H
CV

 A
dm

in
$3
4,
26
0

$7
8,
92
5

$1
47
,4
11

H
CV

P 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

 R
es

er
ve

 (R
es

tr
ic

te
d)

$3
70
,4
98

$4
73
,0
83

($
10
2,
58
5)

Im
pe

ri
al

$3
5,
63
0

$4
2,
66
5

$4
3,
98
0

Co
rp

or
at

e
($
79
,7
24
)

($
34
,1
02
)

($
87
,5
91
)

To
ta

l A
va

ila
bl

e 
Ca

sh
 (

ex
cl

ud
es

 H
AP

 re
se

rv
e)

$2
,7
97
,2
20

$4
,2
45
,1
71

($
1,
44
7,
95
1)

00
3l

r  
  P

ie
dm

on
t

($
43
,9
56
)

($
88
,7
13
)

$1
80
,1
47

00
6l

r  
  C

le
ve

la
nd

$1
84
,1
41

$2
2,
88
6

$2
04
,9
23

00
8l

r  
  S

un
ri

se
($
22
8,
56
0)

($
12
8,
69
2)

$1
6,
02
6

00
9l

r  
  C

ry
st

al
($
14
0,
78
6)

($
13
2,
77
5)

$4
1,
81
9

01
2l

r  
  H

ea
ly

($
13
4,
50
1)

($
15
4,
59
9)

$4
5,
93
1

02
1l

r  
  T

ow
nv

ie
w

$2
8,
97
7

$1
4,
74
1

$3
5,
01
1

02
2l

r  
  S

to
ne

y 
G

le
n

($
26
,2
22
)

($
18
,2
08
)

$8
,9
51

03
7l

r  
  T

he
 O

ak
s

($
2,
45
0)

($
7,
94
8)

$3
6,
99
9

03
8l

r  
  C

am
de

n 
St

at
io

n
$3
43

($
11
,6
54
)

$1
1,
03
2

04
0l

r  
  B

ro
ok

si
de

 V
ie

w
($
10
,5
12
)

($
16
8)

$1
04
,4
01

16
0m

r  
Pl

az
a

($
30
,3
37
)

$2
3,
45
3

$5
5,
23
7

16
5m

r  
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

$6
4,
50
4

$6
6,
60
8

$3
3,
64
2

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

($
34

9,
19

3)
($

32
7,

58
1)

$8
77

,9
19

   
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

($
1,
50
8,
40
2)

($
1,
52
2,
35
6)

($
1,
56
7,
76
8)

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

N
et

 o
f D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

($
1,

85
7,

59
5)

($
1,

84
9,

93
7)

($
68

9,
85

0)

$
0

$
50

0
,0
0
0

$
1,
0
00

,0
0
0

$
1,
5
00

,0
0
0

$
2,
0
00

,0
0
0

$
2,
5
00

,0
0
0

$
3,
0
00

,0
0
0

$
3,
5
00

,0
0
0

$
4,
0
00

,0
0
0

N
o
n
‐F
ed

er
al
 C
as
h
 (
C
o
rp
, C

C
U
,

et
c.
)

LI
P
H
 R
es
er
ve
 (
R
es
tr
ic
te
d
)

H
C
V
P
 A
d
m
in
 F
e
e 
R
e
se
rv
e

(R
e
st
ri
ct
ed

)

A
va
il
a
b
le
 C
a
sh
 ‐
Se
le
ct
ed

 P
ro
gr
a
m
s 
(e
xc
lu
si
ve
 o
f 
H
A
P
 R
es
er
ve
s)

C
u
rr
en

t 
FY

FY
E 
2
02

1

($
3
00

,0
0
0
)

($
2
50

,0
0
0
)

($
2
00

,0
0
0
)

($
1
50

,0
0
0
)

($
1
00

,0
0
0
)

($
5
0,
0
00

)

$
0

$
50

,0
0
0

$
10

0
,0
0
0

$
15

0
,0
0
0

$
20

0
,0
0
0

$
25

0
,0
0
0

Im
p
er
ia
l

C
o
rp
o
ra
te

0
03

lr
   
 P
ie
d
m
o
n
t

0
06

lr
   
 C
le
ve
la
n
d

0
08

lr
   
 S
u
n
ri
se

0
09

lr
   
 C
ry
st
al

0
12

lr
   
 H
ea
ly

0
21

lr
   
 T
o
w
n
vi
ew

0
37

lr
   
 T
h
e 
O
ak
s

0
40

lr
   
 B
ro
o
ks
id
e
 V
ie
w

N
et
 I
n
co
m
e 
(L
o
ss
) 
‐
(S
el
ec
te
d
 P
ro
gr
a
m
s)

C
u
rr
en

t 
FY

A
ve
ra
ge
   
  L
as
t 
3
 F
Ys

 
 

46



RESOLUTION NO. 2180 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT TO KONE INC. 
ELEVATORS & ESCALATORS FOR CRYSTAL TOWERS ELEVATOR 

MODERNIZATION 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem (the “Authority”) has 
determined there is a dire need for elevator modernization services at the Crystal Towers location; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Authority is currently under a maintenance contract with KONE Inc. Elevators 
& Escalators (“KONE”) for the existing elevators pursuant to a contract competitively procured 
under the U.S. Communities Program, more specifically identified as Contract #: GENRL-
EV2516; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority has received a $759,150.00 proposal from KONE to perform elevator 
modernization under the U.S. Communities Program, Contract #: GENRL-EV2516, which 
proposal aligns with internal cost estimates; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the existing maintenance contract and federal procurement guidelines, a 
modernization contract may be awarded to KONE without the solicitation of additional quotations; 
and    

WHERAS, in light of the severity and exigency of the need, it is in the interest of resident safety, 
livability, and expediency to award the modernization contract to KONE. 

1. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority’s Contracting
Officer is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with KONE in the amount of
($759,150.00).

Adopted:   (date) 

Signed:___________________________________ Secretary/Executive Director 

47



RESOLUTION NO. 2181 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
WINSTON-SALEM 2022 ANNUAL PLAN 

(OCTOBER 1, 2022-SEPTEMBER 30, 2023) 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority has completed the HUD Public Housing Authority (PHA) 
Annual Plan template detailing any revisions to the Authority’s policies, programs, operations, 
and resident population served, as well as the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of 
currently assisted families and the larger community; and 

WHEREAS, a meeting of the Resident Advisory Board was held on July 7, 2022, for the 
purpose of presenting the proposed plan and seeking comments; and a copy of such comments 
are incorporated into the PHA Plan; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing notice was published in the Winston-Salem Journal on May 28, 
2022 announcing the required public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 11, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. for the purpose of 
presenting the plan to the general public and seeking comments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners hereby approves 
and authorizes the PHA 2022 Annual Plan (attached hereto as Exhibit A). 

Adopted:  __________________________ (Date) 

Signed:     ____________________________ 

48



RESOLUTION NO. 2182 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 5-YEAR ACTION PLAN 
(2022 - 2026) 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem has prepared it Capital Fund 
Program 5-Year Action Plan, describing capital improvements needed to ensure long-term 
viability of its communities, which plan is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and  

WHEREAS, a meeting of the Resident Advisory Board was held on July 7, 2022, for the 
purpose of presenting the proposed plan and seeking comments; and  

WHEREAS, a public hearing notice was published in the Winston-Salem Journal on May 28, 
2022 announcing the required public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 11, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. for the purpose of 
presenting the plan to the general public and seeking comments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners hereby approves 
and authorizes the Capital Fund Program 5-Year Action Plan for the period from 2022 through 
2026 (as described in the attached Exhibit A). 

Adopted:  __________________________ (Date) 

Signed:     ____________________________  

49



50



 
 

51



52



53



 
 

54



55



56


	HAWS Full Board Minutes JUL 2022
	ED July 22
	DEV July 2022
	Crystal Towers
	Happy Hill
	Metropolitan Village

	CNI June22 report
	OPERATIONS Reports
	HAWS JULY May Financials BOARD
	Financial Statements Resolution_HAWS_May2022
	1HAWS May 2022 HIGHLIGHTS
	2HAWS May 2022 BS
	3
	4HAWS May 2022 IS
	5HAWS May 2022 IS
	6HAWS May 2022 DATA SHEET
	7 HAWS May 2022 DATA SHEET
	8HAWS financial dashboard May 2022

	RESOLUTION 2180 CRYSTAL ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION RATIFICATION
	Resolution 2181-Approval of 2022-2023 PHA Annual Plan
	Resolution 2181 Part I HAWS PHA Annual Plan 2022-2023
	Resolution 2181 Part II HAWS PHA Annual Plan 2022-2023
	Resolution 2182 - Capital 5 year plan
	Resolution 2182_Exhibit 1



